|
)

gi% %g{%‘; £3 i 25}?5
Honorable Judith T. Wen Pat, Ed.D.
Speaker
I Mina'Trentai Tres Na Liheslatoran Guihan
155 Hesler Place
Haghtha, Guam 96910

ity

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respicio
Chairperson, Commiiftee on Rules?/#

yd
RE: Committee Report — Bill No, 33-33(COR), as Substituted.

Dear Speaker Won Pat:

Transmitted herewith, for vour consideration, is the Committee Report on Bill 83-33 (COR)- An
act to adopt Rules and Regulations governing the sanitary operations and inspections of
temporary workioree housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and §26305 of Chapter 26A,
Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, Sponsored by Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., and referred to
the Committee on Health, Economic Development, Homeland Security and Senior Citizens, Bill
No. 533-33COR} was publicly heard on May 18, 2015 and April 8, 2015.
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COMMITTEE REPORT
ON

BILL NO. 53-33 (COR)

As Substituted

Sponsored by Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

An act to adopt Rules and Regulations governing the
sanitary operations and inspections of temporary
workforce housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21
and §26305 of Chapter 26A, Title 10 Guam Code
Annotated.



April 22,2015

MEMORANDUM

To: ALL MEMBERS
Committee on Health, Economic Development, Homeland Security and Senior
Citizens

From: Senator Dennis G. Redriguez, Jr. W

Comnmnittee Chairperson
Subjeet: Committee Report on Bill no. 53-33(COR}, as Subsfituted.
Transmitted herewith, for vour consideration, is the Committee Report on Rill 53-33 (COR)- An
act to adopt Rules and Reguiations governing the sanitary operations and inspections of
temporary worklorce housing parsuant io §21102 of Chapter 21 and §26305 of Chapter 26A,
Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, Sponsered by Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Ir.

This report includes the following:

» Committee Voting Sheet

s Committee Report Narrative/Digest

» Copy of Bill No. 53-33(COR)

o Substitute Bill No. 53-33 (COR;

s Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

= Copies of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents

e  Copy of COR Referral of Bill No. 53-33(COR)

e Notices of Public Hearing {1 and 279

« Copy of the Public Hearing Agenda

s Related News Articles (Public hearing publication of public notice}

Please tuke the appropriate action on the altached voting shest. Your attention to this matter is
greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
iie.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

COMMITTEE VOTING SHEET

Substitute Bill 53-33 (COR)- An act to adopt Rules and Regulations governing the sanitary

operations and inspections of temporary workforce housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and

§26305 of Chapter 264, Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, Sponsored by Senator Dennis (.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST

Bill No. 53-33 (COR)

L. OVERVIEW: The Committee on Health, Fconomic Development, Homeland
Secority and Senior Citizens condueted a public hearing on March 18, 2415 and
April 8 2015, Both hearings convened at 5:30pm in I Liheslatura’s Public Heuaring
Room. Among the items on the agenda was the consideration of Bill 53-33 (COR}- An
act to adopt Rules and Regulations governing the sanitary operations and
inspections of temporary workforece housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapler 21 and
§26305 of Chapter 26A, Title 10 Guam Code Annotaied, Sponsored by Senator
Dennis . Redriguoez, Jr.

Public Notice Requirements

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery/fax and/or email to all senators and all main media
broadeasting outlets onn March 11, 2015 and March 31, 2015 (5-day notice), and again on March 106,
2015 and April 6, 2015 (48-hour notice).

Senators Present

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez. Jr. Chairman

Senator Rory J. Respicio Committee Member
Senator Nerissa Underwood, Ph.D. Commitice Member
Senator James V. Espaldon

The public hearing on agenda item Bill No. 53-33{COR) was called to order at 5:38pm and 5:40pm.
I1. SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY & DISCUSSION.

TESTIMONY of MARCH 18, 2015 HEARING (Bills 45-33(COR) and 3ill 33-33(COR) were
botlr heard simultaneousty}

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Committec has resumed this Public Hearing. The time
is 626

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Both of these Bills are relative to adopting Rules and
Regulations that were submitied to the Legislature via the Triple A Process.
BILL TITLES READ

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: The process is when these things come down we 90
days to either lapse into law or introduce a Ball just like what we did with this (o provide that extra
laver of public scrutiny and that's the practice of this commiftee and doing so with these Rules and
Regs come before the commitee and 5o we've sent out invitations to all thuse we believe would be
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effected by this, it's a great nomber. We talk about Health Certificates right? So it's only you guys
here so and 1 share the same thing in the packet vou submitted. No one attended the public hearings,
it was very minimal in attendance. So we will continue to seek the pubiic’s input in this we want to
make sure that it's done so that they know what is happening and any amendments being made to
these two programs. So now we have Tom Nadeau, Administrator at Environmental Health And
Director Gillan who is here. I you can please provide your testimontes.

Mr. James Gillan, Director, Department of Public Health and Social Sevices: Thank you
Senator. So we're going to simultaneously say that we agree. We've held the Public Hearings and
then looking at vour Bill and acting all of this which also I notice because | was concerned about
what happens if we make subsequent amendments, do we need to go legislation but you've allowed
us again go through hearings to make those amendments but still would be promulgated here
through the Triple A. We've had the hearings, we know that just with the Heaith Certificates alone
we issued like 30,000 last year. We're looking at enhancing our IT capability so a lot of this will be
handled at least more efficiently and quickly. I think the highlights wili be when the new facility, the
new Environmental Public Health Lab opens in Dededo we'll have a 50 seat classroom. We will he
doing the instructions. We are actually going to take that back from GCC and do it ourselves. That
enhances our income, makes us a little bit more flush if you want, but we'll be ahle to purchase more
things, hire more people and have a system where the certificates can be issued fairly guickly and
we're really talking about trying to match up actually having faces to match up the health ceruficates
because | think sometimes we visit a place, there's a place but the person who is not. We want to try
to catch all of that as much as we can and I think having people who really are good i knowing
what they're doing here because we just had that recent incident with a food vendor, a major Tood
vendor that appeared those folks had health certificates but didn't seem to know much about food
safety. We want to tring it ali back in house, so we’ll do that. We have some cosmetic things again
and they're really minor things like putiing an "0 instead of an "M" and ltalicize Latin words and
do these kind of things. Tom and his folks are very on the ball with locking at everything here. There
are seme changes you're asking for a managers certificate where before we never had anything like
that. So we get a little bit more involved and again making people a little more responsible for the
people they oversee which obviously a great idea. Tom did you want to add anything to Bill 45-337

Mr. Tom Nadeau, Chief Environmmental Health Officer Administrator, Division of
Environmental Health, DPHSS: No just to comment or what you said sir. There's a plan, that the
Director mentioned, is basically take over the workshop that GCC has been doing and we've becn
very grateful they've been able to do it but now that we have the capahility | think it's time for us to
take that respensibility back and also assist in our lab because to run a lab 1s gquite expensive and we
do need additional revenue to make that happen and this 1 another source we can rely on to ensore
we're able to maintain the lab and also expand the workshop training o not just from food handlers
but those who require to possess health certificates and 1 believe that education is important i not
maore than the regulatery enforcement that we do. So I think it's very relevant that we focus on
cducation as well and the workshop is part of that component.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Thaok vou Tem. Tom you know oun the health
certificate Rules and Regs. [ notice there was some sections that were strike-through, one of them is
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the "Temporary Health Certificate,” are you discontinuing that practice of issuing temporary heaith
certificates?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Yes, that is what we are proposing. How that works Senator is that, if an entity
was 10 have a temporary (unaudible) permit that operator in turn can have temporary emplovees and
thus temporary health certificate. The problem we face with that Senator, these individuals can be
fitcrally someone off the street, would you like to work for me. | just need your name, your SS
number, and submit your name and that information to Public Health and we simiply get that Tist,
acknowledge 11, and they payv the necessary fee and that's it. The person may have zero information
on food safety, may not even have, well obviously the person would not have to get any kind of
health clearance. So we think, | don't want 1o say some kind of loophole, but definitely a challenge
for us in ensuring the person is first of all has the knowledge to understand food safety, and also
does not have the potential o transmit any kind of disease to those around him or her. It's one of
those areas that need to be addressed and just taken off the books if you will and just ensure that they
meet the full qualifications to possess a health certificate.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: What is the requirement now to attain a {emporary
health certificate?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Just as | said earlier,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So just that, you don't have to. Is there a time frame?
What's the time frame of that temporary card?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: it's only valid for the temporary event.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Just for that temporary event. So you only issue
temporary permits for vou know how they have those Fiesta?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: That's correct Senator.
(inaudible)

Mr. James Gillan: And ! think I'ra going {0 have to be more responsive fo those concerns because
they do involve the village fiestas and those kinds of things, which are great events for the villages.
Usuaily, we deal with the Mayors with those kinds of things and they uvsuvally have permiticd
cooking, kitchen, that we feel as long as are done there we're fairly comforiable. We've alwayvs been
a little uncomfortable with the temporary health certificates because it really 18, basically give us a
fist of names, we try to give them information in a pamphlet form  about food safety but we don't
know what's going on with that, whether thev're doing it. So we try 10 make accommodations 1o get
thent through that and | know we've gotten some resistance from some Mayors just 15 refase (o
comply at all and we really don't know how to get arcund that and still comply with the laws that
we're required to comply with because T've asked Tom several times, why don't we tell the Mavars
that you'll take the responsibility, you sign waivers that vou'll take the Labilities for all of these and
Tom makes the right argument, we cannot give up our legal responsibilities unless the legislature
2 on Heath, Heonomie Developeny, Homeland Secarier & Sonsor Cltbrens
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tells us we can, We're really concerned about that, a fot of people especially tourist are going through
some of these events and some of these other things. It's kind of like the school thing that just came
up, vou know you just have o be careful we want to be sensitive to traditions okay. But some of the
traditions, the times past, they kind of got it you know making sure they didn't eat certuin things that
were out for too long. They just learn by experience. So when they say you know I've eaten all this
food all my Life and I've never been but it's really not like that especially when we sec what's on now
the typical Fiesta table. It's just not the same and it changes from year to vear and so we really want
to try 10 keep people in compliance to that but it's very difficult and we recognize that and at teast if
we have it a Little bit sironger in the regulations that we don't allow for it, although again with the
fiestas they all generally come at the last minute, 1 don’t know how we're going to put on a workshop
and again I'm thinking about operationalizing all of this, It's going to he a challenge but this division
has be always able o rise 10 almost impossible situation and they've done a great job, It be up 1o
vou, [ know you have to respond to some constituents’ that may not agree with this and that's your
prerogative under these.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay, T'm just concerned. Yeah but we always refer to
vou the professionals when it comes down 1o that.

Mr. James Gilian: I appreciate it,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: I'm still just concerned on how we would address it
because we do have these special events and so what will the consequence be now, these events still
happen. Because you'll stitf have a temporary food establishment permit.

Mr. Yo Nadeau: That's correct,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodrigaez, Jr.: But now the people that would be serving now are we
not gmng to have thewr contact information?

Mr. Tom Nadean: We're basically famibiar with all that Lurge temporary even that's going to
happen, mavhe those that first time operators or those unexpected events, those are the one's that we
usually tend 1o miss because we're not aware that they're coming through but we keep records of all
the major events that oceur and we're very proactively reach out to the coordimator whether it be the
Mayor or particular event manager and we notify them and basically remind them that they have o
go through us, so we've been proactive. Nothing prohibits them from hiring existing heajth
certificates or work with them to ensure that we provide a training in advance but I think that's the
heanty of taking over the workshop training Senator. 1 know GCC bas their own set schedule and
during a certain time of the year they do not have the training because of classes out or the instructor
1s not available. For us, we're as [ shared with my staff that we're willing to have these workshop
when it's best for the public, whether it be on the weekend in the evening, just so we can best
accommodate them and it doesn’t have 10 have a full set of class o have these workshops, you can
do it outside, we can have just 1 to 10 if necessary as you know we've been really proactive
responding o the communities need and I think that we can ride 1o the occasion as the directors
mentioned. so sure there can be a potential problem since they might not get the person right away
but T believe that most of these coordinators, event coordinators they do plan zhead and we have
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worked with them in the past so I'm anticipating that with this as the past and existing language
they'll just need to adjust to ensure they come earlier or to simply ensure that the individual they
hire or get the assistance from either has a permanent one or ensure that they get one before the
event starts.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Is your permanent health certificate, are they portable?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Portable in a sense that, if you have for one category it's good for all the places
for example, if you work for restanrant A, it's good for restaurant B, provided you don’t go outside
your category, Obviously, if T have a restaurant heaith certificate I'm not going to be working as a
masseuse with that health certificate, different requirements.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay. I see so it's different category, restaurant and just
for like a drink server, bartender, you need to.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: That's all food handlers are the same category Senator but it'll be for example,
there being a massage different from a restaurant ditferent from a child care facility, cosmetologist
correct.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: By the way that's another area that we plan on having the workshop for,
cosmetologist, and basically evervone that's required 1o have a health certificate. Because currently,
it's just the food handler that needs to go through the workshop, but we'd like fo expand that to
ensure that everyone who possess a health certificate that's working at a regular facility have the
minimum training and understanding and prevent discase transmittal,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So what would vou classify a fiesta or a special even,
what type of ¢lassification?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Well to comment viilage nightly events, whether it be the Friday or whatever.
that's an example of one, But also you know some of the major events that oceur and the UOG field
house, that's example of a teraporary event.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay, but what would vou classify the health
certificate, would it be eating?

(inaudible)
Mr. Tom Nadeau: Pardon me.
Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.p So | guess another option would be for these event

crganizers (o gef people that already have these certificates in that category.
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Mr. Tom Nadeau: Comect. And also some of them actually cater the event s0 they have an existing
facility, existing staff, who has @ permii, have health certificate. So there's ne challenge for vs they
just simply have the necessary requirements, meet the requirements, have the permits certificutes,
and do what they need to do. Tt's those mavbe first time, good example is we just had the Charter
Day, right? And maybe vear you have differcnt groups or different students participating, so they
will seek a temporary health certificate, hike recently. But these are the things that we prepare for,
our division, 50 we know when theyre comung so we reach out to the community, the organizers, in
fact we've gone out of the way to provide training or face to face encounters to cnsure that they get
the basic minimuom information but we'd like to formalize 1t if you will through a workshop course
and 4 permanent health certificate which they can carry by the way Senator o all other temporary
events that they wish to attend with the same category. So they benefit as well because a temporary
health certificate is only good for that particular event but when that's over, then they have to get
another one for another temporary event, or just get a pertnanent one which is good for an entire year
for the entire category. So I think there's a benefit to everyone in this, not just Public Health.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: And how Jong does that take for that application process for a food
handler permit?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Okay, well the mintimnm regoirement just to get what's called an interim which
means a temporary while you get the pernranent one is as soon as you get the test for tuberculosis.
now granted that TB is not a Foodhorne disease but because of the number of cases we have on the
island we included that as a Public Health concern so once they pass the TB test, they pay the
necessary fee and they can get it then and there and then we schedule them for a workshop but they
can still work while they wait for that workshop and once they pass the workshop they get a
permanent one which is good for a year,

Senator Rory J. Respicio: But vou still give the interim health centificate before they get the
workshops?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Corect,

Senator Rory J. Respicio: So your argument to do away with the temporary health certificale is
because those emplovees or those individuals are not going through the training and the workshops.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: It's the waiting time Senator. Sometimes they wait a couple of weeks from the
time they get it

Senator Rory J. Respicio: No because 1 know as the Director pointed out, I granted the very little
people, very few people came to the Public Hearing for throughout your Triple A process and
tonight we're here, two senators and two of us here and several of you and your statf, The
community will not aware of this until there's a need for temporary health certificates is no longer
there and so in rying te be proactive as a chalrman was bringing up, what's the remedy? What's the
selution, i vou have a special event, vou meniioned the Mayors, Director, you have events at the
Untversity of Guam field house or you just have these community events from tine (0 time that no
one can really anticipate but there's opportunity o have a concert for a public benefit. Even that
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.
would require those individuals to have a health certificate and if they didn't know about this process
apd they're no longer aware that there's no longer a temporary health certificate process. Then what
if there's no servers or ne individuals they can find with health certificates so that they can serve the
foed and if you're saving that you dont want to have temporary health certiftcates because these
individuals receive these temporary health certificates without going through any workshop, your
still issuing interimn health certificates without thase kinds of workshops.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Well, that's correct Senator. But also we still require before we give out the
interim at least a test for wberculosis or TE, So that's one component of it and you're right Senator.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: [ mean if you're looking at the fee structure that you've implemented,
vou can have a different fee structure. One for temporary health certificate and the other one for a
more permanent one.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Well there is a different fee structure for the sanftary permit for that, temporary
events than your permanent one. So there is one for the actual husinesses themselves for the
operation, the health certificate is specific for an individual.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: Is there any provision in these Rules and Regs that gives the Director or
yourself some administrative flexibility to handle these things in a case by case basis.

{inaodible)

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: but vou have a section here in varfance where the
Director is authorized.

Myr. Tom Nadeau: Yes, there is a variance provision but with the understanding that the language
clear if I recall that there's no public health safety, so yes senator as [ recall there is a vanance
provision and [ think it was the health regulation. | know we're dealing with two proposats, 1 know
one of them has variance but it's clear that provided that there is no threat to health and safety ta the
community and so that does exist. ] do recall that it was health, [would have to double check senator
but we do have a provision in one of the {wo.

Mr. James Gillan: 1 think you raised a good point, Senator Respicio that there seems to be a Jittle
inconsistency, if we're saying we're not going to issue any tewporary but we give an interim until
somebody can take the class it's basically the same thing except they at least have a PPD that we can
look at. So 1 don't know, vou may want to fix that in any language. Which | know Tom was
intending to do but you're right, it is a little inconsistent.

Sepator Rory J. Respicio: Ob and 'm not advocating that these certificates not be given out
becasse there is also a community that you pointed out that we have to respond to. But I'm saying,
now long, [ forget far the PPD test, how long does? (three days}

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: I mean we can do zn intertm now as you give it and
then they take a test and they're still working within the three days rnight.
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Mr. James Giltan: After they PPD is clear then they get the interim.
Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: After the three days, okay.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: How often can you have these workshops? How long dees 1t take from
the time someone applies until someone gets.

{inaudihle)

Mr. Tom Nadean: If we were to take over the workshop we believe we can shorten that waiting
time since we will have the facility and we would be able to control the time to date for these
workshop and | think part of that is going to accommodate the request. The way it works now 13
simply a hist at the opening of the day for the workshop and we'll just fill them and move to the next
list and the next list and when the four sheets is backlog we'll have to just push back but like I said
I'm just being optimistic but I'm confident that if we take over the workshop and since we will have
our own venue we can have it twice a day if necessary, we don't have to have to il up the entire seat
10 have a workshop. If it means that we have to do 10 for 10 individuals then we'll do [0

Mpr. James Gillan: And [ think what's happening with the current coniractors is that it depends on
when school's in session, when there are instructors available those kind of things. It's kind of like
the idea, now they have GED on demand, but don't have to waif for the beginning of the semester so
il pretty much be with us once the facility is finished up there in Dededo, it can almost basically be
that those kind of workshops on demand.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: On ap average, how often are you finding vourselves having lo issue a
temporary health centificate for special events?

Mr. Tom Nadean: The questions is how often specital events occur Senator, is that?

Sepator Rory J. Respicio: No the gquestion is how often are you asked to issue a temporary health
certificates to accommaodate a special event.

(naudible)

Senator Rory J. Respicio: No, I puess Pl ry again, My question iz, how often do vou find
vourselves having to issue a temporary health certificate because of a special event”? Meaning that
you've talked about outreach and ¢rving to figure out what these events are going (0 be, you try 10 be
proactive in your cutrent experience, not how many events, how many health cestificates were you
asked 10 issue to.

Mz, Cynihia Naval: 374 1 fiscal vear 2014,

Senator Rory J. Respicio: Okay. so that's a high number and you're going o have average 500
people next fiscal year asking for vartances and,
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Mpy. Tom Nadeau: But Senator, keep in mind, if we make this a permanent thing once they get one
they wouldn't have to keep applying for it, now we're not just saving that those 500 are different
people each time.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: I don't think they're the same people each time.

Because it's only for that particnlar event some of them will work raultiple events. So the 574 can
actually be maybe 300, still a sizable number.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: And in some cases they're for charitable events, nght. So there's an event
and a non-profit organization has an opportunity to sell something at the field house, they're going to
need temporary workers who they maybe volunteer workers but they'll still need a temporary health
certificate. So [ think you're cutting off a most critical component of this entire process through this
Rules and Regs to not provide for this tempoerary health certificate. T understand your reason for it
but, do you think we're going to be creating a bigger problem by, if vou didn't have this temporary
health certificate situation right now, where would those 500 people go. they'll be going to the
Director saying, I need a variance hecause f don't have enough time to follow this process of getting
a permanent heaith certificate.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: I don't have a perfect answer solution to that Senator, except that things we can
do in our division as I mentioned, be proactive and d ot of these events are repeat events. Sure, so
often there's a new event, a onetime event and those we iry to be proactive as well once we find out
through the media and what not. But I like to emphasis that the and 1 do understand what you're
saying Sesator, I really do, because we come across situations where they want to for good causes
want to have these events but majority of Feodbome illnesses that cceur that we can alse document
it, is through food handlers not doing what they're supposed 1o do, something as basics as washing
their hands. Now that's something we all Tike to think we all do but [ like to think that once they go
through our basic training that the information emphasis and that health certificates good for one
vear, so they're not limited to that one temporary event and have it for an entire vear. [ think, [ could
be wrong, | bhelieve the industrial just to that, | think because we're accommodating that we're
allowing i1, that happens that we have 300, l's possible the number be reduce as they adjust o our
requirements.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: But are you still finding people to apply at the last minute.
Mr. Tom Nadeau: That doesn't matter for this temporary permit Senator.

Senator Rory J. Respicie: No but #t underscores my comments and my point that P'm raising is that,
no matter how proactive we are, people just wait untii the Tast minute to get their temporary health
certificate, so 1 guess I'm trying w© provide some ultimate {lexibility without endangering the
community right, with the reguiremments thal youTe putting forward but T just foresee a situation
where, Page 36, Section 4421, regurding variances, the Rirectors going to be busier. And this can be
a loophole, becsuse as you swd Tom, no matter how much vou let these people what the
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requiretnents are their coming in at the eleventh hour saying 1 need a temporary health certificate,
they're not doing weeks in advance or if they learn of the special event they're doing it the week of.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: That's correct Senator. But once again the section that commented on. Provide
there’s no threat fo.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: Yeah that's what I mean they'll be going to the Director to get these
walvers.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: What we've been doing Senator is, there's been sitnations just like that and what
we've done in response is we've actually went down on site and held if vou will, Jike an impromptu
training on site, which we did to one of the village events. So we do our best to accommuodate as best
as we can, now it's perfect but once again, | believe that the industry will adjust to our requirements,
but once again it's a variance reguest and then the Director gives that. We're more than happy to be
on sie and provide that necessary oversight for that brief moment.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: But that's not currently.

My. Tom Nadeau: It's not currently in the rules but that's something we've been practicing regularly
Senator,

Senator Rory J. Respicio: I don't know if I'm out of line but can we put that in the Rules and Regs
so that this Rules and Regs can live bevond you or professional courtesy and your generosity about
going above and beyond to make these acconunodations because if there's no provision in the rules.
Whoever is going to succeed, se there will be consistency right so that these businesses know, don't
panic and don't run to the Director, we can accommodate you by providing for a special class,

My, Tom Nadeau: Sure that's something.

Mpr. James Giftan: I think in the allowance for the variance and you can put the Janguage in, but the
allowance for the variance will be conditioned.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: | don't want to that. No [ don't want 1o provide conditions for you
granling variance.

Mr. James Giflan: No and [ don't want any. I'm not going to be there forever, okay and I don't
know who, I mean I wani these variances to really have some real need. Otherwise the Director will
Just give a variance to everybody.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: But my position isn't 1o make it more difficult so that these special
events can go forward I'm trying 1o make it more flexible bere to [ think ulttimately you're there as a
Drrector to inake those determinations and you don’l want to say you have the authority to provide a
variance but it's subject to the following commissions that will be micromanaging you I think if we
provide some provision in here that the administraior of Environmental Health can provide from
time to ume provide for these special workshops or s it there? Fdidn't. You know T say this because
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when this Rules and Regs is adopted. It's who's the chairman on the Committee on Health and which
senator was present at the oversight hearing and now we can't have a special event because 8 people
and 2 statfers.

My. Tom Nadeau: Only response | can give to that Senator is, everything is a balance Senator, of
course we have to consider the health and safety of the entire community at the same time we do
recognize that the reality 1s, yes there will be temporary events at the last ninute, people will be
requesting a health certificate. The provision we put in, the proposal that we submitted is based on
what Public Health, Environmental Health specifically, feels it's the best interest to the community. |
mean it's also a balance Senator and we've tried fo be proactive as much as possible so hopefully,
like once again I hate o repeat myself but I like to think that the community will adjust to our new
requirements. Like I said we've always been proactive. plus we do have the Guam Food co. which
addresses a lot about what's called a, demonstration knowledge, and also individual responsihility to
simply say it's not just on Public Health to ensure food safety but it's a community and specifically
the business and employees responsibility as well.

Senator Rory J. Respicio: Just to wrap up can I just suggest Mr. Chairman that you have an
oppostunity to that kind of language that would provide for that kind of sitwation to accommodate
special events.

Mr. Tam Nadeau: We can propose some language ta.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodrigaez, Jr.: Thank you very much and [ think those are very good.
Tom just to be clear, so now what we're saying 18 wete requiring health cettificales for swimming
pool attendant, Operators, Tatioo Shops, Laundry and Dry cleaning. So this is not being required
teday?

Mr. Tem Nadeau: At the moment no Senator. Let me rephrase that. The health certificate ves
except for the pool operators, not the workshop training. So in other words, if T was to be a
cosmetologist or tattooist I don't need any kind of training essentially as long as I have sanitary
permit, business license, and essentially that you couldn't operate as well unless you're required by a
particular specific licensing office to get that particular license but in terms of hygiene, safety, that's
10t pait of thetr requirements for majonty of those thal we get regularly.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So now you're making it a requirement?
Mr. Tom Nadeau: Yes Senator,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So you're making the tattoo artist hisnselt, is required
now o apply for a health centificate?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: They already have health certificate now they have to get the necessary training
as well.
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Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So how do they get a health certificate without going
through any training?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: (inaudible)

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Ir.: So what kind of category are they now?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: They have their own separate category, tattoo,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: And so you don't have a requirement for that now?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: That's correct. Nothing. I'm sorry this is Cyntia Naval she oversees the process
center section, 1t is her section that issues out the health certificates.

Chairman Senpator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay so they're still are required to get a health
certificate like they are today? The only new requirernent of them is to take a new course?

Ms. Cynthia Naval: Correct. They may already taking courses for their own safety on Blood horme
pathogens and things like that but we don't require them to take a sanitation course at present. We'd
like to remedy that and have a course for them.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: And so what does the course intel?

A lot of it would still be Blood Borne Pathogens but also in the cleaning of their equipment and their
personal hygiene, the proper equipment they need to be using, We want them to wear (inaudible),
gloves, hair coverings many don't do that ai present, but were looking at avoiding cross
contarination of tattoo equipment and the tattooing space.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So how about for the swimming peol, who is required
to get a health certificate?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Currently the only thing required of public swimming pool is that they have a
sanitary permit but the operator of the pool is not required 1o possess a health certificate. Since they
would like {o remedy that by requiring it but not fust simply getuing it but getting a fraining to get
thut health certficate.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguer, Jr.: Can you define. Operator? Is 3t here?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: [ think it's simply the individual responsible tor the swimming pool. That could
be the actual owner or assign a manager, whoever they identify the person responsible, point of
contact or person 10 charge, U'm sorry, 1 believe that was the word. | can't really recall the word
“Operator” is defined Senator,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Yeah | didn't find it.
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Mr. Tom Nadesu: But I think we worded such that it's a person who's actually representing that
swinming pool. whether the owner or the mianager, whoever is taking responsibility if you will for
its operation.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So let's sav for a hotel, it'll he the general manager?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: If he still wishes to be the one or it can be assigned to a lifeguard or it can be
manager, | guess it's up o the individual,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So what category of health certificate would they be
required to obtain.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: New category Senator,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: New category and then you're having a new carriculum
for "Pool Operators™?

Mr, Tom Nadean: Yes.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: And so for the Laundry and Dry Cleaning. S0 what is
required there now?

Ms, Cynthia Naval: Physical examination, PPD resulis, and their photo 1D and health certilicate, no
workshop.

Chairman Senator Dennis Redriguez, Jr.: Okay, can you just help us, because we want to know
who's going to be effected. Like these 24-hour laundry mats?

Ms. Cynthia Naval: A ot of these are public laundry and it just be the operator for that one,
anybody who, we're looking at the dry cleaning part. People who have direct contact with vous
materials, your sheets, vour clothing, that they're working on. Some of the public laundry do offer
washing, drying and folding services for the public.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So they'll be required?

Ms. Cynthia Naval: The physical examination we look at for any kind of illnesses, infections,
parasites that could be passed onto a different person that thev'll be helping with the laundry
materiais, the sheets and the clothing,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So what about House Keepers like 1n hotels?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Yes.

Ms, Cynthia Naval: Yes.

Chadrsman, Uommitte on Heath, Heosomae Dievcdopient, Homeland Securdty & Sentor Catirens
e« M Trontat
Sy, Uram 965931

Na Lebasbotaron Gdhan * 337 o Logisdisture
" Telophome: 67163 TOHT H63EY 7 Facale: 6716190500
gatcom [/ wwwtednguam.com

Lifisinan Todgu
176 Seror Avenue, Sk 3‘3?,
Pl senaordrodiiguen




SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.
Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So right now they're not required to.

Mzs. Cynthia Naval: They're not.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: But we're requiring them to now. And so no one came
in from that group and testified and provided any comments,

Senater Rory J. Respicio: 1 just want to ask did the Guam hote! and Restaurant, did they participate
at all?

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Not in the official hearing but as vou know we have the food safety task force
now it's not fair for them to be represented by the food and beverages so I'm sure there's a different
group for the house keeper it you will. I den't know if the information trickled dowsn to them but |
know it was mentioned during our task force meeting but like I satd maybe it wasn't a proper venue
for them to disseminate that information. But | do know that it's been discussed in the past but I'm
not sure to what extent did they pass on o their members so. (inaudible).

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Because it's going to be a big implication for them for
these hotels for having housekeepers now requiring them to have health certificates and so we know
when we had issued these notices tc;) them, The Guam Hotel and Restaurant Association but you
know how these things are you know' pfﬁ?b&bi‘v’ they come in and no opens up their email.

Mr. Tom Nadeauw: [ was reminded in the past, we used to issue health cenificates to the
housekeepers for some reason I can't recall it was before my tme,

Ms. Cynthia Naval: It's probably the same reason (inaudible) for laundry and dry cleaning
services,

Senator Rory J. Respicio: Any idea why that stopped?
Ms. Cynthia Naval: (inaudible}

Sepator Rory J. Respicio: There must be an issue on why they dont issue health certificates
anymore and [ dont know if we want to.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: 1 can't speak on behalf of previous, those who sat on my position in the past.
don’t know the reason.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Not that it matrers, just for curiosity. Is this an industry
standard for other places where house keepers, people that operate laundry mats, public laundry's are
required health certificates?

Ms. Cynthia Naval: Honestly Senator. T don't know. 1 know that muny places they don't even
require food burger stand certificates except I'm not sure if other states and other locals within states
are (inaudible),
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Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay,

Mr. Tom Nadeau: One [ust Senator, One of the reason why we're requiring and I emphasis on
education as you know we're by law we're required to do 4 inspections a vear. for every facility.
Were not. Were simply not, so we acknowledge that we're not meeting all our regulatory
responsibilities in terms of nspections but the educatton component that we're we think we can do
definitely improve upon and to kind of offset our inspection responsibility like the education will
kind of belp in that regards. As I mentioned educaiion [ helieve goes hand in hand with regulatory
enforcement if not more. Thank you Scenator,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Thank you. So we'll obviously have a mark up on this
one but if you can just, at least for the record fust on the other Bill. The Rules and Regs governing
the workltorce housing just give us the highlights of those as well.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Is that we have a phased in inspection process and the initial phase is all of the
workforce dormitorics facilities are going to be considered at risk or high risk and will be inspecting
them four times a year and if any of you guys are not old enough to remember what the old workers
camps were like. They were just terrible and following a lot of the Department of Labor
requirements for these facilities has gone a long way in making. Kind of ensure our workers are in a
clean and safe environment and again having this phased in capability to review and make sure that
they're complying and to just reinforces that and 1 think it's way over due. We expect a fairly large
influx within the next few years probably anywhere from 4-5 thousand. we're hoping that most of
them will be in facilities that are fairly casy to get to because right now we're doing permits to
accommodate 3 or 6 people at a time so that they're spread all over the place, at least we know where
they are but to the best of our ability of npature that there in facilities that have proper sanitation,
water and those kinds of things. This just helps us make surc that those things, those guest workers
are Bving in a good environment.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Okay great. Thank you very much and so we'll let you
know when we have those mark up, I think we need it.

Mr. Tom Nadeau: Just the Last part of this is where you would refor the Dos when but it should be
the Tres and I think also you refer to an attached exhibit that needs to be. It's just on the second (o
the last page.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Got it. Thank vou very much again. So time now is
7:07pm. This hearing 1s adjourned.

TESTIMONY OF MAY 17, 2015 HEARING:

Chairman Rodriguez: We now move on to the second item oo our agenda Bill 53-33 an act 1o
adopt rules and regulations governing the sanitary operations and inspections of temporary
workforce houstng porsuant 1o 21102 of chapter 21 and 26305 of the chapter 26A, ritle 10 Guam
Code Annotated.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUELZ, JR.

And like the first proposal this was also submitted by the Department of Public Health Services
through triple a process. We also had our first heuring several weeks ago & addition to the hearing of
the departinent head on this proposal. | wanted to ensure we get the stakehoider aware of this to get
there input.

S0 now we do have Mr. Greg Massey, Mr. Thomas Anderson, if [ call you, you can please come up
please. Mr, Koo Sin, 15 he here? If you wish to testify , you can come up . Mr. James Martinez then
Mr. Gillan. Cynthia vou can alse | please pull a chair for her. Thank you very much Mr. Macey.

Mr. Greg Massey : Thank vou Senator | [ just had some & I did not prefer anvthing in writing . |
just had some verbal testimony that T like 1o present. 1 testifyving in behalf of the Department of
Labor my name is Greg Macey and I'm the Administrator of the Alien Labor Processing &
Certification. 99% of the Regs were totally in favor of they pretty much mirror existing OSHA
Labor Camp Regulation .

The Department doesn’t really have problem with that just a couple of issues just more dimension
issue than just a regulation we wanted to suggest and #t's up to you guys to dectde, what policy
dimension vou want to go on. But I did notice that on page 6 of the proposal rules & regulation on
the definition of temporary worker. Really if you look at there’s 3 subsections there that defines
what a temporary worker is that all boils down & basically means anybody that’s come to Guam for
a project or for certamn duration. That includes US worker and includes a lot of workers that [ don’t
know that regulation that niean (o captuge.

Typically temporary worker camp regulation were design that we don’t have have any of this shanty
town barracks out there or we don’t have foreign temporary worker victimize by estipulate
employer that are trying to cut cost on housing . On this defigition if you really look at it is a worker
from a poinl of vrigin outside of Guam. who is sponsored by an employer, or has cotne (e Guam on
his own to seek employment so if you really lock at it that could be suy ABC construction has their
main engineer come in from California

They bring them here put them in a house that’s now temporary housing typically it wouldn'tbe. A
miiitary service men that is bere for a certain duration of tiime that’s come here to work on Guam &
leave when his done |, that coukd be consider temporary worker housing under this definition.
Consulant that come here maybe you get a tech firm that guy will do market research for 3 weeks,
you put him on apartment in few months say maybe at Oka Tower or something that now becomes
temporary housing under this definition. So at least ihe definition of temporary worker we might
need to fweet a little bit.

Now, also on definition on temporary workforce housing, this is the definition on another local law
Pubhic Law 31-72 several years ago the definition of workforee housing was change to say if 531 %
of people living in a housing unit are temporary worker that now hecomes workforce housing,
Before [ think Public Health is using a 5 or more rule. If you have 5 or more un related peopie in a
d\w}imé then 1t7s workforee housing & if less than 5 17s just an apartment, 117s un regulated. So this
“% 13 kind a problematic now coz if you put | guy in @ 10 bedroont house regardless of the space
it's workforce housing. So the reason [ bring it up is even with foreign workers tt We Were to say
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

again the definition doesn’t say forelgn worker we are talking about citizen, foreign peeple 1t
doesn’t differentiate . But even with foreign worker , H2 worker under Federal Regs workforce
housing 1s optional .

You can't force them to stay anywhere even if they come to Guam ., even if an H2 worker if he
comes to Guam and he wants to stay with his Auntic who lives herc |, be has a night to stay with his
Auntie we can't force him to stay in workforce housing.

That’s in Federal Regs or if the guy comes here in gets married or if he jusi want 10 live out in
Tumon and he wants to pay for his own, workers have that right fo be in their own private housing.
So the other thing 1s & it may not seem like a big deal but it’s call workforce housing but once you
called something workforce housing . workforce faw kicks in. Now , s01f you put that 1 guy i that
house now that house has to be an M1 zone or you got to go TLUC to get conditional use . It's got to
be reconnected to the sewer system | it's got to have chain link fence and all the OSHA labor camp
regulation | so we got to be careful what we call worktorce housing.

So how do we {ix? L kind a reeommend and the Departiment recommends i and again this is not i
you guys intended | it's a policy decision as intend to regulate US worker or all workers in general
fust call them all the same. If you're a temporary worker regardless of foreign or US | well that's a
policy decision if you want to make that. We don’t recoinmend it Ehx}LlQ]i coz anytime you try to fell
a US worker where he can stay probably gonna get into a slippery slope.

We recommend limiting it to foreign workers so | got some suggested maybe to say that a definition
of a temporary worker would be, a foreign worker from a point of origin outside of Guam who is
sponsor by empioyer to work on specific project or for specific period of time who resides on a
employer provided housing. So it’s kind the same as what you have here except what we are saying
pow that iUs a foreign worker and that there in a employer provided house. That liunits it to that
population and that T think we are trying to protect in the beginning & if leave it out for the
consultant , US worker come here who looks for a job or people maybe brought in by construction
that they bring in there engineer coz typically they have a house. You don’t want ro call that or do
you really want to called that it"s up to you . I would suggest also 2 & 3 on page 6 we would just
delete that | if you guys just wanted to do one definition .

And then the temporary workforce housing delinition again tofally up top vou folks, If 1 was me |
would suggest to maybe changing it & say temporary workforce housing also known as dormitory
shall mean any dwelling established, operated or rented or use by sponsoring emplovee as living
quarter in which 5 or more temporary worker shall reside. Again so | suggest reverting back to the §
or more rule 7S a ot easier becanse say that the 51% rules say vou got 20 unit apartment & vou
moved a couple of workers in |, how do you determine per unit in that 20 unit apartment and decide
what 51% is.

Even a landlord wili know every person in every apartment what their employment situation is. [
think it might be problematic to try 1o issue a dorm permit if un least we now requires that fandtord
know every single thing about every person living in their unit, i niight be something problematic.
The other thing that we suggest that if vour gonna change that definstion | T what they did is they
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mirror in Public Law 31-72 so that's in statwe. So I would also suggest that maybe sticking 1o and
maybe changing section 5 of the severability clause (o 6 and adding a new section § saying your
gonina amend title 21 of article 3 chapter section 6130971 to be in the same definition that’s in the
rules.

Cause otherwise right now we have 2 or 3 definition of what workforce housing is , what's great
about this rules is there coming together it's just I don’t know if we want to have that definition .
There’s been somie clash in the past that the zoning law say 31% and public health say 3 or more
and 1 think DPW or have another or another ong that say 4 or more .

So when employers come in typically were the first point of contact and they say what do I'need to
do to set up a labor camp coz I want o bring in 100 guys . And we have 1o be able to pass this
information and we don’t want to just say well Ldon’t know go check Public Health, we need o be
able to understand it. | think the 5 or more rule is really easy to understand for someone to say if I'm
gonna bring (0 guys , I know um gonna get traditiona! barracks or gonna get 3 or 4 apartment .That’s
our suggestion, 1 cant give you my notes i 1t helps . 'm sorry, but with this changes what 1t will
accomplish i1s we can regulate only those workers which the Governor of Guam has asthornity over
which pretty much are the H2's | you know your are not trying to reguolate US workers or people that
we did not infend (o reguiate,

Will be synchronizing the various definitions and we preserve the right of US svorkers to live where
they wani without Government , hey dude you got (o get a dorm permit for your i bedroom
apartnient in Tumon, we don't necessarily want to do that. That's pretry niuch , 1 can give you copy
of this but it’s not formalized. Oh 1 more thing that they should be in violation if doors are locked in
the dormitory, we kind {eel that maybe that will be {ift up too because all the workers belonging are
at the dorm & they kind need to lock it coz they all po to work and if you leave it open that just leave
i susceptible and we don’t want the Public Health to come & say you guys are g viclation coz doors
are Tocked, hey my passport & money is i here so they need o lock up,

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Great , Thank you very much for that input . Mr.
Martinez okay Mr. Anderson, can we fust furn on & please make sure the red light s on please.

Mr. Thomas Anderson: Good afterncon, 'm Tom Anderson Vice President at Black Construction
and 1 also seat in the Board of Directors for the GCA Greg has pretty much cover the issue we or one
of the 1ssues that we have that 1s the definition of the workers from the origin outside of Guam . We
do bring in people from the United States from our parent company perbaps an engineer, supervisor
we put them on apartment and right now the definition is if vou put him oo the apartment he will
now oceupy HI0% of the apartment is now consider temporary workforee housing.

I think that has to be change . Greg has address it's a combersome situation because its an ongoing
thing we do bring people from United States so . Again point of origin outside of Guam , I don't
know how (0 address at all coz ours in the United States but outside Guam. | know that James has
brought some rssues about people who may be coming from outer island |, T don’t know so how you a
piece that needs to be seen . [ don’t have 4 recommendation to that, it’s just a complaint.
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Another issue that is brought {0 my attention 18 was again locking the doors , | know our man are
really hesitant that doors open & someone going rummaging through there stuff | there passport and
other personal betongings. T helieved that was in there for a reason so that Public Health wanted o
make inspection but it seems to me that they can make appointnient fo come 1n and not prevent
Jocking of the doors to safe guard the belongings, that’s another one . The other one 1S on page 10
vou have facility sites shall have recreation space for the occupants based on the maximum facility
capacity, that’s not really clearly define . What do we have 10 have a football field a basketball court,
a pole room somehow that’s got to be define.

The way it is it's just base on maximum capacity whether that’s define on any other Regs I don’t
know, James | excuse me |, do you know? Okay he may or he may address that. On shelter, page 11
says , each room used for sleeping purposes shall contain at least 50 square feet of superficial floor
area each oceupant. At least a 7foot ceiling but then on g part . all living quarters shall be provided
with windows in the total area shall not be Jess than one tenth of the tetal floor aren. We have
sttuation that were provided atr conditton unit in our units for instant you have 500 square feet you
gonna put in 5x3 window for what reason, I down know. It says for ventilaion, [ believed there
should be something added to this if a mechanical devise 18 added of some sort to the ventilation and
the area size of the window should be adequate or adjusted in such manner that if nothing else living
across will be able to get out in case of a fire but no reason o put a huge window taking up a lot
space when in fact putting in air conditioning system . That’s all | have in this point in time .

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Thank you very much sir.

My. Martinez .: Thank you Senator Rodriguez & Ada, for allowing us to testify , we share the same
sentiment as Mr. Macey had mention with the defimtion of temporary so we don’i want to be a dead
horse but on the other side coin a lot of the rules & regulation were formulated by Public Health
Services was actually taking mostly in part 29 CFR which they called Laboer camp standard and so
some of the issues that Mr. Anderson was bringing up with specification on the facility those are
actually OSHA federal repulation for those type of housing , however OSHA hasn’t been Guam for
a long time specifically for workforce housing,

I think last time a lot of companies when they bring in their H2 workers they had 4 labor camp or a
compound was back in the early 80 maybe early 90 up to that point inspection specifically for the
work force housing. The new housing that was built for Okkudo workforce housing buidt 5 to 6 years
ago, [don’t know if it was ever inspected by OSHA. But what 1suggest 1s that because we got that
rules & regulation we can either follow that in site that we are using 29 CPFR regulation on the fubor
camp for Guam otherwise go with the Department of Pablic Health Social Services has put together
then tweak so that ties to Guam and address it to concerns of Mr. Anderson and probably other folks
out there who are going to be munaging this type of dormitory if for tack of a better word [ think
that’s the defimition that we are doing it.

So that’s ene thing we can do with that but otherwise its pretty much federal regulation already in
place . the Department of Defense for all there DOD contract site this also 29CFR as specification
for work foree housing for contractor who's working on federal contract since we gonna be bringing
in non unmigrant from wherever .
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Another thing I'm looking at subsection 41723 under the title of fees, the inspection sccurity deposit,
the inspection security deposit for all temporary workforce housing facilities on the 22 GCA chapter
7 section 7119 companies that bring in non immigrant temporary worker H2 B worker already pay
$1991 per person per year , $1000 for registration fee and its deposited to manpower development
fund and which some of that money is used by Guam Department of Labor & the other 70% is for
partnership training over at Guam Community Collcge then the $91 which was done now law which
wus introduced by Senator Ada aiso applied a $91 fee for health inspection that is supposed to be
deposited into the Department of Public Health Social services sanitary inspection revolving fund .
So why does the company need to put a security deposit and pay for the inspection fee when we
atready pre paying it by paying this fee at front when they bring in this H2 B workers. And then we
you ook at the fees schedule for what is being proposed here | if you got a facility that over $6000
your just looking a little over $200 for this repewal of this sanitary permit which include the
inspection so 6000 sq foot can house maybe 10 maybe more muhtiply that to $91 per worker you are
looking at $910 just way above in beyond the 3300 fee for which is 5 cents a sq. foot let assume
6000 sq. foot at 5300 so there's conflicting things going on there with what the company pays to
bring in H2 workers registration fee on top of that now the sanitary inspection fee. Sanitary permit
and dormitory permut are applied to different that just cost of doing business that yvou got to pay for
permit that’s just the cost of doing business.

But the inspection fees are already taken out or already actually paid into this revolving fund by the
contractor who brings in these workers should be seating on the camp somewhere making money. |
don’t know of recent inspection # any on work force housing in the fast 5 vears that allows the
department to draw from that special fund. And were anticipating I dunk know about 5000 the next
couple of years over Y2 a millton dollars over this alone to do this inspection far more than was in
being propose has the permit fee which includes the inspection so somewhere along the line a math
was not done right or somebody just wani 1o make money off the back of this contractor that are
bringing this worker. Maybe 1 just have a 2 time read on this but those are things that are stock.
think that hefore the legislature adopt the rules & regulation as article 17 in GAR maybe again be
discuss with some of the stakebolder involve the potential eperator of workforce housing contractors
and businesses that are in the business providing workforce housing facility so we can go ahead and
go to all this.

As far as the specificaton of the facility wwself that probably gonna take an act of congress to change
because it i3 already in place on code of Tederal regulation and [ don’t if we can do anything to
change that except 1o probably get the Congress invoelve but those are already Federal Regulation
and I guarantee vou, I had conversation with OSHA that 15 on their radar and they are asking me
about workforce housing and they haven’t done an inspection like | said in the early 807s up to the
early 90°s . And so now with the buikdup goin back on tract we are seeing a lot on this work force
housing being built in constructed and they stifl have 10 meet this OSHA requirement . Coniractors
& operators facilities 1s under scrutiny of OSHA enforcement arm and their gonna subject to fines if
something is not done properly or out of whack . But [ understand that the sanirary part vou have to
make sure its kitchen is clean & sanitary is one thing but the facility itself already there is tules &
regulation {or that 15 being adopted by the Department of Defense & should be cited by in this GAR
using 29CHFR or OSHA standard 1940-142 something like that. Anyway that alt I got - T want 1o be
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provide with some written festimony (o memorialized everything I said in writing so at least you can
lrave a better understanding of what I kind mention today.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: Thank vou very much Mr. Martinez
Mr. Martinez: Thank you

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: You know when this was transmitted to the legislature
we have 90 days to either let it seat there or introduced a bilt or have it heard and then pass it or
reject it so we don’t do anvthing by May 6 this automatically becomes adopted and so what [ hear
from you Is you want more time to discuss what's in this proposal, i that what I'm hearing?

Mr. Martinez: Oh yah , I don’t know what the attendance was for the last hearing on the triple A
orocess if there was any , T don’t know if it’s I notice but nobody responded coz we did not see it on
paper ., T don’t know but T think something like this which affect a lot of contractor 1 think
organization should have been noticed or notified and that nobody shows up then I guess will accept
it but then [ don™t think [ recall ever getting a notice or some kind of the public hearing on thig
particular bill or this particular rules & regs.

Chairman Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.: So what the conunittee will do is ensure that we will
find 2 median of compromise here right. | want to make sure we understand that this was snbmitted
we wanlt to protect the welfare of the community and those worker’s that come in but also we want
to ensure that we listen to you folks that bringing this workers here especially for this built up so will
figure something up before May 6 to make this work & to make sure your concern are address but is
something that will have a mark up afier this public hearing this and this is the second public hearing
coz the first time we don’t have anyone else come around & will make that extra effort to get you
guys here. L understand that, do voo have something . Okay she is from DH so will bave Mr. Gillan
& Ms, Navat

Mr. Jim Gillan: Okay Mr. Chairman again, probably nobody showed up because it was St

Patrick’s Day and mi the enly Irishnien in the place bot | think, anyways & 'm here. You have ous
testimony & it’s not gonna change but were not adverse to going around this time again, we have our
first public hearing Avgust 2, 2012 and that meeting there were people & James 1 don’t even know if
yvou were there GCA whatever.

There 15 <ome valid points as far as making money in the backs contractor well we have a lot of
unfunded mandates we can use the money. But | think there some reasonabie and discussion that we
can engage in about trving 1o make this thing work . There’s probably 2 of us here enough w
rermenber what are those construction workers come look like and the reason why we are trving to
do this is to avord that again . And I think vsing the OSHA guideline & the CFR weather OSHA here
ar not s relevant because they nake sense okay. Were concern about safety and heaith of the
emnpiovees: things hike lock doors. unlocked doors, 1 think we get around that kind of stuff. As far as
our ability to go and expect a facility, Fdon"t think we™l! make an appointment. but we’ll call
somebody and tell them we're coming in. In an hour and a half, we’ll have somebody come by i
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

you give to much notice, there’s a tendency you do more housekeeping. When you're expecting a
guest, you really get youor house clean.

S, again, we could work arcond a lot of this. We don’t want to make this not workable for
everybody, but we do want to make sure that those employees who are here temporarily are safe and
taken care of, As far as where they come from, I don’t know. I could remember when Texas was
reatty bad times, We had guys coming over here looking for any kind of job and maybe they would
of hved in any kind of condition, just because they needed « job. So ' not sure that just because
vou're coming from the U.S., tnaybe you should be exempt maybe looking at these special things
like: engineers. architects, those kind of contraciors in an apartment or in & condo, or something like
that. Mavbe we make some accommodations. Not to tweak the language but, we have been working
on this since 2012! And it"s nobody’s fault, other than you know: we sent it to the AG. It sat there
for two years, for whatever reason, tinally got a note. So this will be the third iteration. It’s okay
because we do want 1o get it right.

Ms. Cynthia Naval: [ know that some of your objections are 1o the definitions, but they are taken
from tide A 10, Guam co annotated chapter 26 A. Which is the authority in which we profligate the
rules. S0 we needed to use the definitions that were used and statured for these regulations. 26 A is
from public law 3064 from 2009. And | believe Greg, you may have been involved: vou may have
disagreed with the definitions used in that public law, but this is the statue of which were basing our
regulations so we do need to use the definitions there.

Senator Rudrignez: Okay. So [think it's clear what we'll do: We'll schedule a mecting next week.
And maybe everyone who has concerns could put alt their concerns in writing and we’il have public
health there. So from there we can determine how to move forward. Because I tell yvou clearly, if this
comes before the body, because I fend to report it out before the time it just automaticaliy relapse but
Idon’t think 1t will get support because of the concerns raise but we want to make sure 3t's done
right so the best thing will do 1s have a meefing between all the parties here maybe sometime mid
next week so we can iron out any concern we have, is that fair enough? Okay. So we another

Mr Koo Sin did u wish (o testify if not and there's 1o one else wishes to testify public hearing is
adjourn the time now is 6:25pm, Thank you very nuch,

There being no other testimony, or comments by Senators, Chairman Rodrigoez declared the bill as having
heen heard, and concladed the public hearing on Bill No 33-33(COR).

Fiscal Note: Fiscal note request. dated March 10, 2015 (attached).

I1I.  FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure industry stakeholders amd the general public had ample opporwnity to testify on Bill No. 33-3
COR), the Committee on Health conducted & public hearing on March 18, 2015 and agamn on Aprii £, (}§

Amendments to Bitl Noo 3333 (CORY, as reflected in Substitute Bilt No. 53-33 (COR)Y, are shown i Bi i
form in the attached digest.
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The Commitiee on Health, Economic Development, Homieland Secupty and Semor Citizens, htrui‘ngrep{}rts
out Substitute Bilt No. 53-33(COR), with the recommendation mjf;si ewan-a f_r By 3’ ag,w -
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I MINA'TRENTAI TRES NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2015 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No. 53 .33 (COR)

Introduced by D.G. RODRIGUEZ, Jr. &"?/

AN ACT TO ADOPT RULES AND REGULATIONS
GOVERNING THE  SANITARY OPERATIONS AND
INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING
PURSUANT TO §21102 OF CHAPTER 21 AND §26305 OF
CHAPTER 26A, TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Finding and Intent, Subjeat to public hearing and
legislative review, it is the intent of [ Lileslaturan Guéhan to provide additional
public scrutiny of the proposal governing the sanitary operations and inspections of
temporary workiorce housing and for the eventual adoption of these rules and
regulations.

Section 2. A new Arnticle 17 ~ Temporary Workforce Housing, is added 10
Chapter 4 of Title 26, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations.

Section 3. Adoption of Rules and Regulations.

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, rule, regulation and Executive
Order, the RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SANITARY
OPERATIONS  AND  INSPECTIONS  OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE
HOUSING, pursuant to this Act, are adopted by 7 Mina Trentai Dos Na Lilveslaturan
Guatian, and shall be codified under Article 17 of Chapter 4 of Division 1, Tatle 26,
Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations.

Section 4. Amendmient of Rules. The Director, Depariment of Public Health

and Soctal Services, Divigion of Environmental Health sfd] pursuant o Article 3-

T (Jg;‘\"g‘
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rule makmg procedures, of Chapter 9. Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, review and
amend, as may be necessary, the Rules and Regulations adopted pursuant (o this Act.

Section 5. Severahility. if any provision of this Act or its application {o any
person or cireumstance 1s found o be invalid or contrary to law, such invabdity shall
not affect other provisions or applications of this Act which can be given ctiect
without the invalid provisions or application, and (o this end the provisions of this

Act are severable.



EXHIBIT “A”

! Title 26

2 Chapter 4

3 Article 17

4 RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING
5 SANITATION AND INSPECTIONS OF

& TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING

|

§41701. Short Title. These rules and regulations may also be known and

8 cited as the “Temporary Workforce Housing Regulations.”

1 §41702. Authority. Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 26A, Section
1t Z6A10R authorizes the Director to establish rules and regulations to conduct
12 mspections of temporary workforce housing and curry out other provisions of

13 Chapter 26.

i3 §41703.  Purpose.  The purpose of these rudes wnd regulations is ©

16 protect and promote the health and safety of occupants in a temporary workforce

17 housing and those who may reside in the immediate vicinuy of such premises.

1o §41704. Definttions,

20
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{a) Change of Temporary Workforce Housing Staius shall mean any
significant variances to temporary workforce housing in relation to the most recent

prior inspection.

(by Division of Environmental Health or DEH shall mean the diviston of

the DPHSS established throueh Tule 10 GCA, Chapter 20, §20103.

(¢} Deparfment shall mean the Guam Department of Public Health and

Social Services (DPHSS).

{ddy Dining Hall shall mean a cafeteria-type eating place with food
furpished by and prepared under the direction of the operator for consumption,

with or without charge.

(ev  IDhrector shall mean the Director of Public Health and Social Services

or his/her designated representative,

(Y Failed Inspection {also known as “Unsatisfactory Inspection”} shall

mean an inspection resulting in a demerit score of 11 or more.

(g} Habitable Room shall mean a room or space in a structure with a
minimum seven {oot ceiling used for living, eating, or cooking. Bathrooms, totlet
compartments, closets, halls, storage or utility space, and simular areas are not

considered habitable space,



thy Occupant shall mean any person who uses a temporary workforce

housing for ledging purposes.

(1}  Operator or Temporary Workforce Housing Operator shall mean a
person, or business entity, who owns, leases or manages, or proposes 10 own, lease
or manage, a temporary workforee housing, and includes any person designated in
the apphication for a Sanitary Permit to operate a temporary workforce housing or
having an authority to administer day-to-day operation of the facility and (o
respond to complaints, orders, and other matters as set forth in these rules and

reguliations.

(j)  Person shall mean any owner, firm, corporation or governmental

agency operating a dormutory.

(k) Sanitary Permit shall mean the official document issued by the DPHSS

authorizing the establishment to operate its business.

1) Satisfacrory shall mean achieving a letter grade “A”™ at the conchusion of

a compliance inspection of temporary workforee housing,

(my Superficial Floor Area shall mean the net area within the enclosing
walls of the room in which the ceiling heights s not less than seven feet {(77),
excluding  built-in equipment such as wardrobes, cabinets, kitchen  units,

balhirooms, toilef rooms, or lixtures.

(n)  Temporary Worker shall nean
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(1y A worker from a point of origin outside of Guam, who is
sponsored by an emplover, or has come to Guam on his own 0 seck
employment for a specific work project; and

{2y Is on Guam for the purpose of being emploved for a specific
project expected to be completed in a specific period of time; and

(3} Will exit Guam upon completion of their work contract on this

specilic project.

{0y Temporary Workforce Housing, also known as Dermitory, shall mean
any enclosures of living spaces, reasonably contiguous, together with the land
appertaining thereto, established, operated or used as hving quarters and. at a
mimimum, Ffty one-percent (51%) of the residents are temporary workers,
mcluding but not limited to, facilitics known by varying nomenclatures or

designations as dormitories, hotels, motels, travel lodges, or tourist homes,

(p) Variance as used in the reference w Change of Temporary Workforce
Housing of these roles and regulations shall include changes o the number of
occupants, strocture, ownership, and any other changes or deficiencies that impact
the operation of the facility, safety or welfare of the occupants, or otherwise
contradicts the purpose of these rules and regulations and other Department

regulations that govern temporary workforce housing,
(3 Workers™ Dormitory Permit shall mean the official document issued by

the Department of Public Health and Social Services authorizing a person or

business entily to operafe a femporary workers’ donmitory.

f



§41705. Requirements to Obtain and Apply for a Workers” Dormitory

Permit.

{ay No person shall directly or indirectly in any manner conduct, control,
manage, maipiain, or operate a dormitory unless a valid Workers” Dormitory
Permit issued by the Department to operate such a fucility has been obtained and

properly posted.

{by An application for a Workers” Dormitory Permit to operate any new or
existing dormitory shall be made i writing on a form prescribed by the Director,
signed by the applicant or his/her authorized agent, and shall contain such

information that will determine that the facility and 1ts operation are in compliance

with the applicable provisions of these rules and regulations.

(¢} Belore the application for & Workers” Dormutory Permit shall be
approved, the Director shall verify that the establishment meels the minimum
requirements and standards of these rules and regulations. This shall include the

right of entry, inspection, and investigation.

(dy Before a pre-operation inspection 1y conducted, plans and speciiications
shall be submitted to the Durector in accordance with the requirements established

in these reguiations which shall include the following:

{1y The locaton of the proposed temporary workforce housing

{vicinily map) on a sheet of paper measuring 8 Y2 mches by 1 inches,

d



I

including the streets names, building numbers, and easily identifiable

fandmarks: and

(2) A floor plan on a shect of paper measuring, at a mimimum, 8 ¥

inches x 11 inches, showing:

i.  The dimensions of the proposed establishment:

ti.  The location, number and type of plumbing fixtures
including all water supply fixtures and toilet fixtures, and other fixtures

and equipment, and:

i, If a newly-constructed building, the general layout of water

supply lines, wastewater lines or methods of wastewater disposal.

{ey If pre-operation inspection indicates that the establishment does not
mect the minpmum requirgments, the Workers™ Dormitory Permut shall not be

issued until such fime as the requirements are met,

(y Al Workers™ Dormitory Pernmits shall be issued for a maximu period
of no more than 12 months and renewed on June 30 of cach vear. An application
for new or renewal of a Workers” Dormitory Permit shall be filed at least 15 days
hefore 4 new evablishment intends (o open, or before current Workers” Dormitory

Permit expires.

{x_.
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{2} Any person or establishment denied a Workers” Dormitory Permit, or
whose Workers’ Dormitory Permnit has been suspended or revoked, may appeal
the Director’s action in accordance with the provisions of the Administrative
Adiudication Law.

§41706. Requirements to Obtain and Maintain a Sapitary Permit.

(ay If upon inspection the Director s satshied that the establishment meets
the nunimum requirements of these rules and regulatons as the Director may
prescribe and a Workers™ Dormitory Permit is issued, a non-transferable Sanitary
Permit designating the tvpe amd location by physical address and lot number of

establishiment shall also be ssued.

by Fatlure to comply with any of the reguirernent listed below shall be a

reason to deny the tssuance of a Sanitary Permit

(13 Locking of doors;

(23 Unapproved or inadequate water sapply or plumbing;

{3 Denving access (o nspectors:

{4)  Receving a demerit of more than 40; or

{33 Repeating a violation assigned 2, 4 or 6 demerit points,
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§41707, Maximum Occupancy.  The  maximom  capacity  for

w

Temporary Workforce Housing shatl be based on:

{a) 'The square footage of the housing facility; and

(hy The number of bathing, handwashing, laundry, and toilet faciliies

§41708. Location and Premises.

(a) Faciluy sites used for dormitory shall be adequately drained. They
shall not be subject for perindic flooding, nor located within 200 feet of swamps,
pools, sink-holes or other surface collections of water unless such quiescent water
surfaces can be subjected 1o mosquito control measures.  The facility shall be
located so the drainage from and through the facility will not endanger any
domestic or pubiic water supply.

{hy Grounds within the facility site shall be mainiained so as to be {ree from

debris, necous plants, uncontrolted weeds, or brush,

() Faality sites shall have recreation space for the cccupants based on the

maxunum facility capacity.

(dy Facility sites shall be graded, ditched and rendered free  from

depressions in which water may become a nuisance,
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{e) Facility sites shall he adequate in size (0 prevent overcrowding of
necessary structures. The facility in which food is prepared and served and where
sleeping guarters are located must be at least 500 feet from any area m which

hivestock is kept.

(fy  Grounds within the factlity shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary

condition free {rom rubbish, debris, wasie paper, garbage, or other refuse.

§41709. SheHer.

(ay Every shelter wmy the dornitory shall be constructed 1n a manner which

will provide protection against the elements.

{by Each room used for sleeping purposcs shall contain at least 30 square
feet of superficial floor area for cach occupant, At feast a 7-foot ceiling shali be
provided.

() Sleeping arrangements (heds. metal {rame cots, or bunks complete with
springs, matfresses, and mallress covers) in good repair shall be provided for
facility occupants,  Slecping asrrangements shall be cleaned and maintained in a

sanitary condition.  No bed shall be used by more than two occupants,

{(dy Beds, cots, or bunks, and suitable storage factlities sach us wall lockers
for clethung and personal articles shall be provided m every room used for sleeping
purposes, Such beds or simtlar facilities shall be spaced not closer than 36 inches

hoth laterally and end o end, and shall be clevated w least 12 inches from the

I
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floor. I double-deck bunks are used, they shall be spaced not less than 48 inchies
faterally and end 10 end. The minimum clear space between the lower and upper

bunk shall not be less than 27 inches. Triple-deck bunks are prohibited.

{3 The tloors of each shelter shall be constructed of wood, concrete or
other materials approved by the Department. Wooden {loor shall be smooth and of
tight construction, The floor shall be of such construction as o be easily cleanable,

and shall be kept clean and in good repair.

(f1 Al wooden floors shall be elevated not less than 1 foot above the
ground level at all points o prevent dampness and to permit free circufation of air

beneath.

(gy All hving quarters shall be provided with windows in which the total
area shall not be less than one-tenth of the total floor area. At least one-half of
ecach window shall be so consgucted that it can be opened for purposes of

ventifation.

(hy  All extertor openings shall be eifectively screened with 16-mesh to the

inch matenal. All screen doors shall be cquipped with seif-closing devices,

(i} In a room where occupants cook, tive, and sleep a minimum of 10
square fect of superficial floor area per person shall be provided.  Adequate
taciities and proper methods for the preparation, refrigeration, and storage of {ood

shall be provided.



(13 In dommitory where cooking facilities are used in common, stoves {in
ratio of one stove to 10 persons) shall be provided in an enclosed and screened
shelter and shall be equipped with an clectric exhaust fan connected to the outside
air. Adequate facilities and proper methods for the preparation, refrigeration, and

storage of food shall be provided.

(k) Al communal kitchens shall have a floor area of at least 100 square feet

(104t x 10 {1 rooms).

1) All heating, cooking, and water heating equipment shall be installed in
accordance 1o applicable Jaws of Guam and rules and regulations governing such

instaflations,

{m} Al rooms shall have sufficient venulation to keep them free of
excessive heat, carbon dioxide, steam, condensation, vapors, obnoxious odors,
smoke, and fumes. Ventilation system shall be installed and operated according o
apphicable laws of Guam, and when vented to the outside, shall not create an

unsightly, harmful, or unlawtul discharge.

§41716. Water Supply.

(a}  An adequate supply of potable water from an approved source and
under pressure shatl be provided at all tmes m ocach domutory for drinking.
covking, bathing and laundry purposes.

(i Drinking water dispensed by means of drinking fountains, cups, and

water coolers shall confor to the following:
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(1Y Drinking Foantain shall be kept clean and in good repair and
conform 1o the latest editions of the Iniemational Plumbing Code and the

International Building Code adopted on Guam.

{2y Single service cups shall be used for water dispensed {rom bottled
waler or water coolers.  Single service cups shall be stored, handled, and

dispensed in a sanitary manner.

{3) Water coolers used tor dispensing drinking water shall be
provided with a cover, and shall be kept clean. Dipping the cups into the
water cooler is prohibited. Water coolers shall be adegnately protected to

prevent any contamination.

(4y  Other cups such as individoally owned cups shall be used enly by

ONe OWner.
{c)  All water outlets shall be protected from hackflow either by wir gap or
backflow prevention devices.  There shall be no existing or polential cross-

conpection of back-siphonage problems anywhere i the building or its premises.

{d}  Any water owtlet with a threaded, serrated, or quick coupling nozzle

shall be provided with a vacuum breaker,

§41711. Toilet Facilities.

1
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{a) Toilet facilitics shall be of adequate capacity based on latest applicable

codes.

(hy Each toitet shall be located so as to be accessible without any
mdividual passing through any sleeping room. Totlet rooms shall have window
not less than 6 square feet in area opening directly to the outside area or otherwise
be satisfactorily ventilated. All outside openings shall be screened with 16-mesh (o
the inch material. No toilet fixtures shall be located in a room used for other than
totlet purposes.

(¢) A (oilet room shall be focated not more than 200 feet of ravel distance

from the door of cach sleeping room.

(d} Where the toilet rooms are shared. such as in barrack types facilities,
separate totdet rooms shall be provided for cach sex.  These rooms shall be
distinctly marked for “Men™ and “Women™ by signs printed in English and in the
language of the persons occupying the camp, or marked with easily understood
pictures or symbols. I the facilities for each sex are i the same building, they
shall be separated by solid walls or partitions extending {ront the floor (o the roof

or cething.

(e} Where tatlets facilities are shared, the number of water closets provided
for cach sex shail be based on the maximuny nuimber of persons of that sex which
camp 1s designed 10 house at any one triowe, it the ratio of one such umt to each 10

persons, with a minimum of two units for any shared factlity.
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{1 Each toilet facility shali be completely enclosed and shall have a tight
fitting, self~closing door. Toilet partitions shall hegin not more than one (1) foot
from the floor and extend to a height of not less than five (3) feet.

(g} Urinals shali be provided on the basis of one unit to each 10 men. The
floor from the wall and for a distance not less than 15 inches measured from the
omtward edge of the urinals shall be constructed of impervious materials fo
moisture.  Where water under pressure is availahle, urinals shall he provided with

adequate water flush,

{hy  Fach twilet rooin shall be lighted naturally or antificially by a safe

lighting at all hours of the day and night.

(iy  Floors shall be of impervious material, and floor drains shall be

provided.

() Walls, ceilings, and floors shall be unpervious to moistare and have

smeoth surfaces,
(k)  Walls and ceilings shall be hight celored as deternuned by the
Diepartment 1o aid in the distribution of hght to facilnate thorough cleaning, and

the ohservation of general sanitary procedures,

(Iy  Each wilet faciiity shatl be comipletely enclosed and shall have a tight-

fitting, sclf-closing door,

114
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{m) An adequate supply of totlet paper in a dispenser shall be provided in

each water closet.

(n) All toilet rooms shall be provided with an approved trash container.

{6} Toilet rooms shall be kept in a sanitary condition.  They shall bhe

cleaned at feast daily.

§41712. Sewage Disposal. An approved sewage disposal system which is
located, constructed, and operated in conformance with the standards established
for such systems by the Guam Environmental Protection Agency and the Guam
Waterworks Authority.

§41713. Laundry, Hand-washing, Bathing and Cleaning Facilities.

{a} Laundry, hand-washing. bathing. and cleaning fuacilities shall be

provided in the following rato:

{1)  One lavatory to cach ten persons in shared facilities;

(2)  One shower head to cach eight persons;

{3} Laundry tray or tub for every 30 persons if a centralized laundry

facility is not provided; and

17
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(4 Utihity sink {also known as mop sink} in cach building used; the

number and piacement of utility sink shall be determined by DPHSS.

(by Floors shall be of smooth finish but not slippery materials; they shall be
impervious o moisture. Floor drain shall be provided in all shower baths, shower

rooms, of laundry rooms (o remove waste water and facilitate cleaning. Al

junctions of the curbing and the floor shall be coved.

{cy The walls and partitions of shower rooms shall be smooth and

mpervious 1o the height of the splash,

(dy An adeguate supply of hot and cold running water shall be provided for

bathing and laundry purposes.

§41714. Lighting.

{ay Each habitable room mn a dormatory shall be provided with at least one
ceiling-type hght fixture and at feast one separate floor- or wall-type convenience

outlel.

{bj Laundry and totlet rooms and rooms where people congregate shall

contain at least one cetling- or wall-type fixture.

{cr Light levels n otlet and storage rooms shall be at least 20 foot-candles

at 30 inches from the foor.
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{dy Other rooms, including kitchens and hiving quarters, shall be at least 30

foat-candles at 30 inches from the floor.

§41715. Refuse Disposal,

(ay All refuse shall be disposed of as often as necessary and in such a

manner as to prevent a public health nuisance.

(b) Fly-tight, rodent-tight, impervious and easily ¢leanable contamers shall

be provided for the storage of garbage and rubbish.

(cy Refuse comtainers shall be elevated to at least 12 inches {rom the
ground surface and around the containers shall be kept clean so as nel serve as
harborage for vermin.  Bulk refuse containers shall be located on impervious
asphalt or concrete. At least one such refuse container shali be provided for each
shelter and shall be located within 100 feet of cach shelter on a metal or concrete

surface.

(dy Refuse containers shall be empticd when full but not less than twice a

week.

§41716. Construction and Operation of Kitchen, Dining Halls, and

Feeding Facilities

{a) Ina dormitory where central dining or feeding operations are pernnitted

and provided, adequate facilities and praper methods for the preparation, serving,

id
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refrigeration, and storage of food shall be provided in conformance with applicable

Department rules and regulations governing food facilities,

(b} A properly constructed kitchen and dining hall adequate in size,
separate from the sleeping quarters shall be provided in connection with all tood
handling facilities.  There shali be no direct opening from living or sleeping

guarters into kitchen or dining hall.

{c) No person with any commumcable disease may be employed or
permitted to work in the preparation, cooking, serving or other handling of food,
foodstuifs or materials used in any kitchen or dining room operated in connection

with a camp or regularly used by persons living in a camp.

§41717. Insect and Rodent Control.

(@} LEffecove measures shall be taken 1o prevent infestation by and

harborage of animal or insect vectors or pests.

{b)y Every door opening directly to outdoor space shall be equipped with a
self-closing device for protection against mosquitoes, {lies, and other inscets. a
screen door is provided it must have a self-closing device, and screening shall not

be less than 16-mesh (o the inch material,

ey bBvery window or other device with openings 1o outdoor space, used or
ntended 1o be uved for ventilation shall Iikewise be equipped with screening not

less than 16-mesh to the inch maternial,

20
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§41718. Safety and First Aid.

{a) Approved first aid supplies shall be provided and be accessible at all
umes. The supplies shall be equivalent to the 16 unit first aid kit recommended by
the Amernican Red Cross, and shall be provided in the ratio of one to each 30
persons. First atd kits shall be distrsbuted and placed conspicuously throughout the

temporary workforce housing.

(by Flammable or volatile hiquids or materials, except those needed for
household use other than use as fuel, shall not be stored in or adjacent to rooms

used for living purposes.

(¢} Pesucides and toxic chemicals other than those commonly regarded as
being used for houschold use, such as cleaning agents. shall not be stored within
the temporary workforce housing site. Any pesticide or other toxic materials, and
any potentially hazardous materials or equipments kept within 500 feet of the

facility site shall be stored in a secure, locked enclosure.
§41719. Animals and Pounltry. No cats, dogs, livestock, or poultry shall be

permitied an the dormatory, kitchen, dining or other buildings used for housing

pUurposes.

§41728. Reporting of Communicable Disease.

bt
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fay 1t is the dutv of the owner or operator to report immediately to the
Department the name and address of any individual i the facility known io have

or suspected of having a communicable disease.

(by Whenever there occurs in any temporary workforee housing a case of
suspected food poisoning or an unusual prevalence of any illness i which fever,
diarrhea. sore throat, vomiting, or jaundice is a prominent symptom, it will be the
duty of the aperator (o report immediately the existence of the outbreak to the

Departmient by telephone, electronic mail or any method that is equally fast.

§41721. Compliance,

{a) All new temporary workforce housing shall be in compliance with these
tules and regulations.  The owner shall designaie a responsible cmployee (o

manage the daily operation of establishment.

(b} Al temporary workforce housing shall comply with these rules and
regulations upon renovalion, extension or remodeling of an existing building.
Temporary warkforce housing in existence at the time these rules and regulations
take effect shall be deemed acceptable 11 it s determined by the Director that no
serious health bazard or discomtort will occur that would affect the occapants of

such facility.

§41722. Inspections,
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(¢) Sanitary Inspections. Phases: For the purposes  of  sanitary
regulation, permitting of (emporary workforce housing shall be required durning

each of the following phases:

6

]

{13} Primary Inspectiom Phase

1. During the Primary Inspection Phase, sanitary inspection
shall be conducted quarterly following the issuance of the initial

Sanmitary Permit,

1. The Pomary Inspection shall apply o all temporary
workforce housing, new or currently exisuing, and shall eadure and

achieve four (4) consecutive quarters of satisfactory inspections.

1. Inspection during the Primary Inspection Phase shall be
performed no soomer than forty-five (45) days of the previous
mspection conducted. TP an inspection occurs sooner than forty-{ive
(45} days of the previous inspection conducted, the nspection shall not

qualily as one of the quarter]y inspection required,

(23 Secondary Inspection Phase

. Secondary lonspection Phase shall be applied following

successtul compietion of the Primary Inspection Phase.

| 3
[



. During the Secondary Inspection Phase, inspections shall be

conducted on a semiannual basis,

ni. Inspection during the Secondary Inspection Phase shall be
performed no sooner than minety (90) days from the previous inspection
conducted, It an inspection oceurs sooner than ninety (90) days of the
previous inspection conducted, the inspection shall not qualify as one

of the semiannual ingpections reguired.

tv.  Successful completion of the Secondarvy Inspection Phase
shall consist of two {2} consecutive semiannual inspections that were

rated satisfactory.

v. Following a failed inspection or Change of Temporary
Workforce Housmg Status, the temporary workforce housing in

question shall retusn to the Prmary Inspection Phase.

(3)  Terttry Inspection Phase

. During the Tertiary Inspection Phase, inspectons will be

conducted on an annual basis.

. Inspection durmg the Tertiary Phase shall be performed no
sooner than one hundred eighty (180Y days of the provious mspection

conducted.  If an inspection occurs sooner than one hundred eighty
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(180) days from the previous inspection conducted. the inspection will

not qualify as one of the annual inspecuons required.

ii.  Foilowing a faled inspection or Change of Temporary
Workforce Housing Status, the temporary workforce housing i

guestion shall return to the Primary Inspection Phase.

(b} Access

An employee or representative of the Department shall, after proper
nresentation of credentials, have access 1o any temporasy workforce housing atl any
reasonable time for the purpose of making inspections 1o determine compliance
with these rules and regulations. Denial of access shall be cause for suspension of

the Sanitary Permit.

{¢cy Report of Inspections

Whenever an inspection of a temporary workforce housing 15 conducted, the
findings shall be recorded on a form authorized by the Director, and shall
summartze the requirements of these rules and regulations, and shall set forth a
demerit value for each requirement.  Inspection remarks shall be written to
reference, by section number, the section vielated and shall state the correction 10
be made. The rating score of the establishment shall be the total of the demerit
values for all viclattons. A copy of the completed inspection report form shall be

issued to the operator of the establishment at the conclusion of the inspection. The
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completed form 1s a public document that shall be made available for public

disclosure to any person who requests it according to faw,

{d) Appeal

The report of inspection of a temporary workforee housing shall state that an
opportunity for appeal from any notice or inspection findings will be provided if a
written request for a hearing is filed with the Director within the pertod of time

established in the notice for correction.

{ey Grading

{1y Grades of temporary workioree housing shall be as follows:

1. Grade A An establishment having a demerit score of not

more than ten (1)

i, Grade B: An establishment having a demerit score of more
than ten (1) but not mere than twenty (20

. Grade C: An establishmient having a demerit score of more
than twenty (200 but not more than forty (40, and

v, Crade D0 An establishment having a demertl score of more

than forty {40)),

26
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(27 Notwithstanding the grade criteria established above, whenever a
second consecutive (“repeat”™ violation of the same item is discovered, the
Workers”™ Dormitory Permit may be suspended or the establishment shall be

downgraded to the next lower grade.

{3) DPHSS shall issue a placard reflecting the letter grade of the most

recent inspection.

{1y The temporary workforce housing operator shall ensure that he/she, or a
designee, be present during mspections of temporary workforce housing by the

Department,

§41723. Fees.

(a) Pursuant to §26A105 of Title 10 GCA, Chapter 26A, an operator shall
pay a fee for pew and renewal Workers™ Dormiutory Peomits, which are separate

and apart from the fees for the isstwance of a Sanitary Permit.

(1) New Workers” Dormitory Permit shall be Twenty Five Dollars

($25.00% for each; and

{2} Renewal Workers” Dormitory Penmit shall be Twenty Five Dollars

{525,005 for.

(b Pursuant to §26A 1035 of Title 10 GCA, Chapter 20A, an operator shall

pay a fee for new and renewal Samitary Permits.
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{13 The cost for the issuance of a new Sanitary Permat shall be the
current {ee established in the “Sanitary Permit Rules and Regulations™ (Title
20 GARR, Chapter 4. Article 5} at the tirne of application.

{2y Renewal of Sanitary Permit for temporary workforce housing
shall be based on sanitary inspection phases pursuant to §26A104 of Title 10
GCA Chapter 26A, which shall also be the cost of the inspection.

{3) The cost of the renewal fee. which includes the required
mspection, shall be determined by the floor space of the temporary
workforce housing, and shall be assessed accordingly:

1. 600 square feet or less: $30.00

1. 601 — 1,200 square feet; $60.00
i 1,201 - 1,800 square feet: $90.00
v, 1.ROL -~ 2400 square feet: $120.00

v, 2,401 - 3000 square feet: $150.00

vi. 3001 — 3,600 square feet: $180.00

[

vil. 3,601 - 4,200 square feet: S210.00

R
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vitk. 4,201 - 4,800 square feet: $240.00

ix. 4,800~ 3,400 square feet: $270.00

5401 - 6,000 square fect: $300.00

-t

xi. More than 6,000 square feet: $0.05 per square foot.

{4y Upon the completion of an inspection, the Department shall
provide an inveice to the temporary workforce housing operator or his/her

represemative.

(5y Within 7 calendar days of receipt of the inveice from the
Department, the operator or his/her representative shall make the appropriate
pavment to the Department so to be issued 1ts renewal Sunitary Permit
Failure to make such payment within the required allotted time shall cause
the Sanitary Permit (o become suspended, at which time the operator must

cease the operation of the temporary workiorce housing immediately,

&y In addition o all other required fees, and betore the imtial
Sanitary  Permit is issued. the operator shall provide to DPHSS an
“inspection security depost” which shall equal to that of the facility's
appiicable Sanitary Permit renewal fee cited i $41723(h33) of these rules
and regulations,  This non-refundable inspection sccurity deposit shall be

used as payment to DPHSS in the event the temporary workforce housing

249
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aperator fails to tmely make payment for an inspection conducted by the
Department.  The use of the inspection security deposit for payment 1o
DPHSS shall not relieve the same operator from resubmitting another
inspection security deposit before the sospension of its Sanitary Permit 15

withdrawn.

{7y The inspection security deposit mayv be used by the femporary
workforce housing operator as payment for the last inspection required of
the operator prior (0 close of its business, provided the operator submits a
written notification to the Department.  Such written notification shall
mnclude the name and signature of the operator, the official date of the
temporary workforce housing’s close of business. which shall be no later
than the next reguired inspection date bad the operator remained in
operation: and a request for the use of the inspection safety deposit to make
such pavment. The writien notificatioa shall be subnutted concurrently with

the applicable invoice 1o the Department,

(cy There will be no charges for the tollowing types of inspections,

provided a current permit has been issued:

(1y  Validation mspections; and

{2y Complant verification inspections,

§41724. Posting of Documents. The Sanitary Permut, Workers™ Dormitory

Permat, grade placard, and a copy of the most recent inspection report shall be

3
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poested in a conspicuous location designated by the Director. No persorn other than

the Director shall remove, deface, conceal, or destroy such permit or report.

841725, Miscellaneous.

{a) Effective Date. These rules and regulations are effective mmmediately

upon their adoption pursuant to the Administrative Admdication Law.

(by Severability. If anv provision or application of any provision of these
rules and regulations 18 held invalid, that invalidity shall not affect the other

provision or apphications of these rules and regulations.

§41726. Exemptions. [n the event that an establishment or person is unable
to comply with centain requirements of these regulations, the Director may
authorize and exempt that particular section, but shall be augmented by Increased
reguirements in other sections in order to provide adequate protection for the
workers.  These requirements will be determined by the representatives of the

DEH, and the estabhishment on a case hy case basis.
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I MINA'TRENTAI TRES NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2015 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No. 53-33 (COR), as Substituted
Committee on Health, Economic Development,
Homeland Security, and Senior Citizens

Introduced by; D.G. RODRIGUEZ, Ir.

AN ACT TO ADOPT RULES AND REGULATIONS
GOVERNING THE  SANITARY  OPERATIONS AND
INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING
PURSUANT TO 321102 OF CHAPTER 21 AND §26305 OF
CHAPTER 26A, TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Finding and Intent. Subject to public hearing and
tegisiative review, it is the intent of | Liheslaturan Guihan to provide additional
public scrutiny of the proposal governing the sanitary operations and inspections of
temporary workforce housing and for the eventual adoption of these rules and
regulations.

Section 2. A new Article 17 - Temporary Workforce Housing, is added to Chapter 4

of Title 26, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations.

Section 3. Adoption of Rules and Regulations. Notwithstanding any other
provision of law, rule, regulation and Executive Order, the RULES AND
REGULATIONS  GOVERNING THE SANITARY OPERATIONS AND
INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING, pursuant to this
Act, are adopted by 1 Mina Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guaban, and shall be
codified under Article 17 of Chapter 4 of Division 1, Title 26, Guam Adminisirative

Rules and Regulations.
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Section 4. Amendment of Rules. The Director, Department of Public Health
and Social Services, Division of Environmental Health shail pursuant to Article 3-
rule making procedures, of Chapter 9, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, review and

amend, as may be necessary, the Rules and Regulations adopted pursuant to this Act.

Section 5. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its appiication to any
person or circumstance 18 found to be invalid or contrary to law, such invalidity shall
not affect other provisions or applications of this Act which can be given effect
without the ivalid provisions or application, and to this end the provisions of this

Act are severable.

2
EXHIBIT “A”
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Title 26
Chapter 4
Article 17

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING
SANITATION AND INSPECTIONS OF
TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING

§41701. Short Title. These rules and rcgulations may also be known and

cited as the “Temporary Workforce Housing Regulations.”

§41702. Authority. Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 26A, Section
26A108 authorizes the Director to establish rules and regulations to conduct
inspections of lemporary workforce housing and carry out other provisions of

Chapter 26.

§41703.  Purpose.  The purpose of these rules and regulations is to
protect and promote the health and safety of occupants in a temporary workforce

housing and those who may reside in the immediate vicinity of such premises.,

§41704. Definitions,

(a}y Change of Temporary Workforce Housing Status shall mean any
significant variances (o temporary workforce housing in relation {0 the most recent
prior mspectlior.

{(by Division of Environmental Health or DEH shall mean the division of

the DPHSS established through Title 10 GCA, Chapter 20, §20103.

3
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(¢) Department shall mean the Guam Department of Public Health and
Social Services (DPHSS).

{(d) Dining Hall shall mean a cafeteria-type eating place with food
furnished by and prepared under the direction of the operator for consumption,
with or without charge.

(e} Director shall mean the Director of Public Health and Social Services
or his/her designated representative.

Yy Failed Inspection (also known as “Unsatisfactory Inspection”) shall
mean an inspection resulting in a demerit score of 11 or more,

(g) Hahitable Room shall mean a room or space in a structure with a
minimum seven foot ceiling used for living, eating, or cooking. Bathrooms, toilet
compariments, closets, halls, storage or utility space, and similar areas are not
considered habitable space.

(h) Crecupant shall mean any person who uses a temporary workforce
housing for lodging purposes.

(1}  Operator er Temporary Workforce Housing Operator shall mean a
person, or business entily, who owns, leases or manages, or proposes o own, lease
or manage. a temporary workforce housing, and includes any person designated in
the application for a Sanitary Permit to operate a temporary workforce housing or
having an authority to administer day-to-day operation of the facility and to
respond to complamts, orders, and other matters as set forth in these rules and
reguiations.

(1) Person shall mean any owner, firm, corporation or governmental
agency operating a dormitory.

(kY Sanitary Permit shall mean the official document issued by the DPHSS

authorizing the establishment to operate its husiness.
_._1_
EXHIBIT “A”
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(hy Satisfactory shall mean achieving a letter grade “A” at the conclusion of
a compliance inspection of temporary workforce housing.

(m) Superficial Floor Area shall mean the net area within the enclosing
walls of the room in which the ceiling heights 1s not less than seven feet (77),
excluding built-in  equipment such as wardrobes, cabincts, kitchen units,
bathrooms, toilet rooms, or fixtures,

(n) Temporary Worker shall mean:

(1) A worker from a point of origin outside of Guam, who is
sponsered by an employer, or has come to Guam on his own to seek
employment for a specific work project; and

(2) Is on Guam for the purpose of being employed for a specific
project expected to be completed in a specific penod of time; and

(3)  Will exit Guam upon completion of their work contract on this
specific project.

(0} Temporary Workforce Housing, also known as Dormitory, shall mean
any enclosures of living spaces, rcasonably contiguous, together with the land
appertaining thereto, established, operated or used as living quarters and, at a
minimum, fifty one-percent (51%) of the residents are temporary workers,
incloding but not limited to, facilities known by varying nomenclatures or
designations as dormitories, hotels, motels, travel lodges, or tourist homes.

(p) Variance as used in the reference to Change of Temporary Workforce
Housing of these rules and regulatons shall include changes to the number of
occupants, structure, ownership, and any other changes or deficiencies that himpact
the operatton of the facility, safety or welfare of the occupants, or otherwise
contradicts the purpose of these rules and regulations and other Department

regulations that govern temporary workforce housing.
5
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(q) Workers’ Dormitory Permit shall mean the official document issued by
the Department of Public Health and Social Services anthorizing a person or

business cntity to operate a temporary workers” dormitory.

§41705. Requirements to Obtain and Apply for a Workers’ Dormitory
Permit.

(a) No person shall directly or indirectly in any manner conduct, control,
manage, maintain, or operate a dormitory unless a valid Workers™ Dopmitory
Permit issued by the Departinent to operate such a facility has been obtained and
properly posted.

(b} An application for a Workers™ Dormitory Permit to operate any new or
existing dormitory shall be made in writing on a form prescribed by the Director,
signed by the applicant or his/her authorized agent, and shall contain such
information that will determine that the facility and 1ts operation are in compliance
with the applicable provisions of these rules and regulations.

(¢) Before the application for a Workers” Dormitory Permit shall be
approved, the Director shall verify that the establishment meets the mimmum
requirements and standards of these ruies and regulations. This shall include the
right of entry, mspection, and investigation.

{d) DBefore a pre-operation mspection is conducted, plans and specifications
shall be submitted to the Director in accordance with the requirements established
in these regulations which shall include the following:

(13 The location of the proposed temporary workforce housing

(vicinity map) on a sheet of paper measuring 8 %2 inches by 11 inches,

including the street names, building numbers, and easily dentifiable

landmarks; and
6
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(2) A floor plan on a sheet of paper measuring, at a minimum, 8 %2
inches x 11 inches, showing:

i.  The dimensions of the proposed establishment;

1. The location, number and type of plumbing fixtures
including all water supply fixtures and toilet fixtures, and other fixtures
and equipment, and;

i, If a newly-constructed building, the general layout of water
supply lines, wastewater lines or methods of wastewater disposal.

(e) If pre-operation inspection indicates that the establishment does not
meet the minimum requirements, the Workers” Dormitory Permit shall not be
issued until such time as the requirements are met.

() All Workers’ Dormitory Permits shall be issued for a maximum period
of no more than 12 months and renewed on Junc 30 of each year. An application
for new or renewal of a Workers” Dormitory Permit shall be filed at least 15 days
before a new establishment intends to open, or before current Workers” Dormitory
Permit expires.

{g) Any person or establishment denied a Workers™ Dormitory Permit, or
whose Workers” Dormitory Permit has been suspended or revoked, may appeal
the Director’s action in accordance with the provisions of the Administrative

Adjudication Law.

§41706. Requirements to Obtain and Maintain a Sanitary Permit.
(a) 1f upon mspection the Director is satisfied that the establishment meets
the mintmum requirvements of these rules and regulations as the Director may

prescribe and a Workers™ Dormitory Permit 1s issued. a non-transferable Sanitary

7
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Permit designating the type and location by physical address and lot number of
establishment shall also be 1ssued.
{b) Failure to comply with any of the requirement hsted below shall be a
reason to deny the issuance of a Sanitary Permit:
(1) Locking of doors during the presence of the Department when
conducting compliance inspections;
(2)  Unapproved or inadequate water supply or plumbing;
(3) Denying access (o mspectors:
{4) Receiving a demerit of more than 40; or

(5) Repeating a violation assigned 2, 4 or 6 demerit points.

§41707. Maximum Occupancy.  The maximum  capacity for
Temporary Workforce Housing shall be based on:
{a} The square footage of the housing facility; and

{b) The number of hathing, hand washing, laundry, and toilet facilities
§41708. Location and Premises.

(a) Facility sites used for dormitory shall be adequately drained. They
shall not be subject for periodic flooding, nor located within 200 fecet of swamps,
pools, sink-holes or other surface collections of water unless such quiescent water
surfaces can be subjected to mosquito control measures.  The facility shall be
located so the drainage from and through the facility will not endanger any
domestic or public water supply.

(h) Grounds within the facility site shall be maintained so as to be free from

debris, noxious plants, uncontrolled weeds, or brush.

8
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(¢) Facility sites shall be graded, ditched and rendered free from
depressions in which water may become a nuisance.

(d)  Facility sites shall be adequate in size to prevent overcrowding of
necessary structures. The facility in which food 1s prepared and served and where
sleeping quarters are located must be at least 500 feet from any area in which
livestock 1s kept.

(e}  Grounds within the facility shall be maintained in a clean and sanitary

condition free from rubbish, debris, waste paper, garbage, or other refuse.

§41709. Shelter.

(a) Every shelter in the dormitory shall be constructed in a manner which
will provide protection against the elements,

(b) Each room used for sleeping purposes shall contain at least 50 square
feet of superficial floor arca for each occupant. At least a 7-foot ceiling shall be
provided.

(¢) Sleeping arrangements (beds, metal frame cots, or bunks complete with
springs, mattresses, and malttress covers) In good repair shall be provided for
facility occupants, Sleeping arrangements shall be cleaned and maintained i a
sanitary condition.  No bed shall be used by more than two occupants.

(d) Beds, cots, or bunks, and suitable storage facilities such as wall lockers
for clothing and personal articles shall be provided in every room used for sleeping
purposes. Such beds or similar facilities shall be spaced not closer than 36 inches
both laterally and end to end, and shall be elevated at least 12 inches from the
floor. 1f double-deck bunks are used, they shall be spaced not less than 48 inches
laterally and end to end. The minimum clear space between the lower and upper

bunk shall not be less than 27 inches. Triple-deck bunks are prohihited.

9
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(¢} The floors of each shelter shall be constructed of wood, concrete or
other materials approved by the Department. Wooden floor shall be smooth and of
tight construction. The floor shall be of such construction as to be casily cleanable,
and shall be kept clean and in good repair.

(Y All wooden floors shall be elevated not less than 1 foot above the
ground level at all points to prevent dampness and to permit free circulation of air
beneath.

(g) All living quarters shall be provided with windows in which the total
area shall not be less than one-tenth of the total floor area. At least one-hall of
each window shall be so constructed that it can be opened for purposes of
ventilation.

{hy All exterior openings shall be effectively screened with 16-mesh to the
inch material. All screen doors shall be equipped with self-closing devices.

(i) In a room where occupants cook, live, and sleep 2 minimum of 100
square [eet of superficial floor area per person shall be provided. Adequate
facilities and proper methods for the preparation, refrigeration, and storage of food
shall be provided.

(i) In dormitory where cooking facilities are used in common, stoves (in
ratio of one stove to 10 persons) shall be provided in an enclosed and screened
shelter and shall be equipped with an electric exhaust fan connected to the outside
air. Adequate facilities and proper methoeds for the preparation, refrigeration, and
storage of food shall be provided.

(k) All communal kitchens shall have a floor area of at Jeast 100 square feet

(10 £t x 10 ft. rooms).

10
EXHIBIT “A”



]

Ty

~ed

3

(I)  All heating, cooking, and water heating equipment shall be installed in
accordance to applicable laws of Guam and rules and regulations governing such
instalfations.

(m) All rooms shall have sufficient ventilation to keep them free of
excessive heat, carbon dioxide, steam, condensation, vapors, obnoxious odors,
smoke, and fumes. Ventilation system shall be installed and operated according to
applicable laws of Guam, and when vented to the outside. shall not create an

unsightly, harmful, or unlawful discharge.

§41710. Water Supply.

(a} An adequate supply of potable water from an approved source and
under pressure shall be provided at all tmes in each dormitory for drinking,
cooking, bathing and laundry purposes.

{b) Drinking water dispensed by means of drinking fountains, cups, and
water coolers shall conform to the following:

(1) Drinking Fountain shall be kept clean and in good repair and
conform to the latest editions of the International Plumbing Code and the
International Building Code adopted on Guam.

(2) Single service cups shall be used for water dispensed [rom bottled
water or water coolers.  Single service cups shall be stored, handled, and
dispensed 1n a sanitary manner.

{3) Water coolers used for dispensing drinking water shall be
provided with a cover, and shall be kept clean. Dipping the cups into the
water cooler is prohibited. Water coolers shall be adequately protected to

prevent any contamination.

11
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(4y Other cups such as individually owned cups shall be used only by

One OWIEL.

{¢) All water outlets shall be protected from backflow either by air gap or
backflow prevention devices. There shall be no existing or potential cross-
connection or back-siphenage problems anywhere in the building or its premises.

(d) Any water outlet with a threaded, serrated, or quick coupling nozzle

shall be provided with a vacuum breaker.

§41711. Toilet Facilities.

(a)  Tailet facilities shall be of adequate capacity based on latest applicable
codes.

(b) Each toilet shall be located so as to be accessible without any
individual passing through any sleeping room. Toilet rooms shall have window
not less than 6 square feet in area opening directly to the outside area or otherwise
be satistactorily ventilated. All outside openings shall be screened with 16-mesh to
the inch material. No toilet fixtures shall be located in a room used for other than
toilet purposes.

(¢y A toilet room shall be Tocated not more than 200 feet of travel distance
from the door of each sleeping room.

{dy Where the toilet rooms are shared, such as in barrack types facilities,
separate toilet rooms shall be provided for cach sex. These rooms shall be
distinctly marked for “Men” and “Women” by signs printed in English and in the
language of the persons occupying the camp, or marked with easily understood
pictures or symbols. I the facilities for each sex are in the same building, they
shall be separated by solid walls or partitions extending from the floor to the roof

or ceiling.

P2
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(e) Where toilets facilities are shared, the number of water closets provided
for each sex shall be based on the maximum number of persons of that sex which
camp is designed to house at any one time, in the ratio of one such unit to each 10
persons, with a minimum of two units for any shared facility.

(f) Each toilet facility shall be completely enclosed and shall have a tight
fitting, self-closing door. Toilet partitions shall begin not more than one (1) foot
from the floor and extend to a height of not less than five (5) feet.

{g) Unnals shall be provided on the basis of one unit to each 10 men. The
floor from the wall and for a distance not less than 15 inches measured from the
outward edge of the urinals shall be constructed of impervious maferials (o
moisture. Where water under pressure is available, urinals shall be provided with
adequate water flush,

{hy FEach toilet room shall be lighted naturally or artificially by a safe
hehting at all hours of the day and might.

() Floors shall be of impervious material, and tloor drains shall be
provided.

{1y Walls, ceilings, and floors shall be impervious to moistare and have
smooth surfaces.

(k) Walls and ceilings shall be hght colored as determined by the
Departiment (o aid in the distribution of light to facilitate thorough cleaning, and
the observation of general sanitary procedures.

(Y  Each toilet facility shall be completely enclosed and shall have a tight-
fitting, selt-closing door.

{m) An adequate supply of toilet paper in a dispenser shall be provided in
cach walter closet.

(ny Al toilet rooms shall be provided with an approved trash container.
I3
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{0} Toilet rooms shall be kept in a sanitary condition. They shall be

cleaned at least daily.

§41712. Sewage Disposal. An approved sewage disposal system which is
located, constructed, and operated in conformance with the standards established
for such systems by the Guam Environmental Protection Agency and the Guam

Waterworks Authority,

§41713. Laundry, Hand-washing, Bathing and Cleaning Facilities.

(a) Laundry, hand-washing, bathing, and cleaning facilities shall be
provided in the following ratio:

(1y One lavatory to each ten persons in shared facilities;

(2} One shower head to each eight persons;

(3) Laundry tray or tub for every 30 persons if a centralized faundry
facility is not provided: and

(4) Utility sink (also known as mop sink) in each bulding used; the
number and placement of utility sink shall be determined by DPHSS.

(b} Floors shall be of smooth finish but not shppery materiais: they shall be
impervious to motsture. Floor drain shall be provided in all shower baths, shower
rooms, or laundry rooms to remove waste water and facilitate cleaning.  All
junctions of the curbing and the floor shall be coved.

{¢cy The walls and partitions of shower rooms shall be smooth and
impervious to the height of the splash.

(d) An adequate supply of hot and cold running water shall be provided for

bathing and laundry purposes.

14
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§41714. Lighting.

(a) Each habitable room in a dormitory shall be provided with at least one
ceiling-type light fixture and at least one separate floor- or wall-lype convenience
outlet.

(b} Lanndry and toilet rooms and rooms where people congregate shall
contain at least one ceiling- or wall-type fixture.

{¢) Light levels m toilet and storage rooms shall be at least 20 foot-candles
at 30 inches from the floor.

{dy Other rooms, including kitchens and living quarters, shall be at least 30

foot-candles at 30 inches from the floor.

§41715. Refuse Disposal.

(a} All refuse shall be disposed of as often as necessary and in such a
manner as to prevent a public health nuisance.

(by Fly-tight, rodent-tight, impervious and easily cleanable containers shall
be provided for the storage of garbage and rubbish.

(¢) Refuse comtainers shall be elevated to at least 12 inches from the
ground surface and around the containers shall be kept clean so as not serve as
harborage for vermin. Bulk refuse containers shall be located on impervious
asphalt or concrete. At least one such refuse container shall be provided for each
shelter and shall be located within 100 feet of each shelier on a metal or concrete
surface.

(d)  Retuse containers shall be emptied when full, and no less than once a

weck,

15
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§41716. Construction and Operation of Kitchen, Dining Halls, and
Feeding Facilities

(a) In a dormitory where central dining or feeding operations are permitted
and provided. adequate facilities and proper methods for the preparation, serving,
refrigeration, and storage of food shall be provided in conformance with applicable
Departiment rules and regulations governing food facilities.

(b)Y A properly constructed kitchen and dining hall adequate in size,
separate from the sleeping quarters shall be provided in connection with all food
handling facilities. There shall be no direct opening from living or sleeping
quarters into kitchen or dining hall.

(¢) No person with any communicable discase may be emploved or
permitted to work in the preparation, cooking, serving or other handiing of food,
foodstuffs or materials used n any kitchen or dining room operated in connection

with a camp or regularly used by persons living in a camp.

§41717. Insect and Rodent Control.

(a) Effective measures shall be taken to prevent infestation by and
harborage of animal or insect veclors or pests.

(b) Every door opening directly to outdoor space shall be equipped with a
self-closing device for protection against mosquitoes, flies, and other insects, If a
screen door is provided it must have a self-closing device, and screening shall not
be less than [6-mesh to the inch material.

{¢) Every window or other device with openings to outdoor space, used or
intended to be used for ventilation shall likewise be equipped with screening not
less than 16-mesh to the inch material.

§41718. Safety and First Aid.

16
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(a) Approved first aid supplies shall be provided and be accessible at all
nimes. The supplies shall be equivalent to the 16 unit first aid kit recommended by
the American Red Cross, and shall be provided in the ratio of one to each 50
persons. First aid kits shall be distributed and placed conspicuously throughout the
temporary workforce housing,

(b) Flammable or volatile liquids or materials, except those needed for
household vse other than use as fuel, shall not be stored in or adjacent to rooms
used for living purposes.

(¢) Pesticides and toxic chennicals other than those commonly regarded as
being used for household use. such as cleaning agents, shall not be stored within
the temporary workforce housing site.  Any pesticide or other toxic materials, and
any potentially hazardous materials or equpment kept within 500 fect of the

tacility site shall be stored in a secure, locked enclosure.

§41719. Animals and Poultry. No cats, dogs, hivestock, or poultry shall be
permitted in the dormitory, kitchen, dining or other buildings used for housing

purposes.

§41720. Reporting of Communicable Disease,

(a) 1t 1s the duty of the owner or operator to report immediately to the
Department the name and address of any mdividual in the facility known (o have
or suspected of having a communicable discase.

(b) Whenever there occurs in any temporary workforce housing a case of
suspected food potsoning or an upusual prevalence of any illness in which fever,
diarrhea, sore throat, vomiting. or jaundice is a prominent symptom, it will be the
duty of the operator (o report immediately the existence of the outbreak to the

Department by telephone, electronic mail or any method that is equally fast.
17
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§41721. Compliance.

(a) All new temporary workforce housing shall be in comphiance with these
rules and regulations.  The owner shall designate a responsible employee to
manage the daily operation of establishment.

(by All temporary workforce housing shall comply with these rules and
regulations upon renovation, extension or remodeling of an existing building.
Temporary workforce housing in existence at the time these rules and regulations
take cffect shall be deemed acceptable if it is determined by the Director that no
serious health hazard or discomfort will occur that would affect the occupants of

such facility.

§41722. Inspections.

{a} Sanitary Inspections, Phases: For the purposes of  sanitary
regulation, and pursuant to Title 10 GCA, Chapter 26 A, permitting of (emporary
workforce housing shall be required during each of the following phases:

(1} Primary Inspection Phase _k

. During the Primary Inspection Phase, sanitary inspection
shall be conducted quarterly following the issuance of the initial
Sanitary Permit.

it. The Primary Inspection shall apply to all temporary
workforce housing, new or currently existing, and shall endure and
achieve four (4) consecutive quarters of satisfactory inspections.

iil.  Inspection during the Primary Inspection Phase shall be
performed no sooner than forty-five (45) days of the previous

tnspection conducted. If an inspection occurs sooner than forty-five

18
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(45) days of the previous inspection conducted, the inspection shall not
qualify as one of the quarterly inspection required.

1v. Secondary Inspection Phase shall be applied following
successful completion of the Primary Inspection Phase.

v, Durning the Secondary Inspection Phase, mspections shall be
conducted on a semiannual basis.

vi. Inspection during the Secondary Inspection Phase shall be
performed no sooner than ninety (90) days from the previous inspection
conducted. If an mspection occurs sooner than ninety (90) days of the
previous inspection conducted, the inspection shall not qualify as one
of the semiannual inspections required.

vii. Successful completion of the Secondary Inspection Phase
shall consist of two (2) consecutive semiannual inspections that were
rated satisfactory.

viil. Following a failed inspection or Change of Temporary
Workforce Housing Status, the temporary workforce housing in
question shall return to the Primary Inspection Phase.

{2) Tertiary Inspection Phase

i.  During the Tertiary Inspection Phase, inspections will be
conducted on an annual basis.

ii.  Inspection during the Tertiary Phase shall be performed no
sooner than one hundred eighty (180} days of the previous mspection
conducted. [f an inspection occurs sponer than one hundred eighty
(180} days trom the previous inspection conducted, the inspection will

not qualify as one of the annual inspections required.

19
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i, Following a failed inspection or Change of Temporary
Workforce Housing Status, the (emporary workforce housing in
question shall return to the Primary Inspection Phase.

(b) Access.

An employee or representative ol the Department shall, after proper
presentation of credentials, have access to any temporary workforce housing at any
reasonable time for the purpose of making inspections 1o determine compliance
with these rules and reguolations. Denial of access shall be cause for suspension of
the Sanitary Permit.

(c) Report of Inspections.

Whenever an inspection of a temporary workforce housing 1s conducted, the
findings shall be recorded on a form authorized by the Director, and shall
summarize the requirements of these rules and regulations, and shall set forth a
demenit value for each requirement. Inspection remarks shall be written to
reference, by section number, the section violated and shall state the correction to
be made. The rating score of the establishment shall be the total of the demerit
values for all violations. A copy of the completed inspection report form shall be
issued to the operator of the establishment at the conclusion of the inspection. The
completed form is a public document that shall be made available for public
disclosure to any person who requests it according to faw.

(d) Appecal.

The report of inspection of a temporary workforce housing shall state that an
opportunity for appeal from any notice or inspection findings will be provided il a
written request for a hearing is filed with the Director within the period of time

established in the notice for correction.
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{e) Grading.

(1)Grades of temporary workforce housing shall be determined
using the demerit point system referenced in §21106 of Title 10 GCA,
Chapter 21, which shall be as follows:

i.  Grade A: An establishment having a demerit score of not
more than  ten (10);

it.  Grade B: An establishment having a demerit score of more
than ten  (10) but not more than twenty (20};

i,  Grade ;' An establishment having a demerit score of more
than twenty (20} but not more than forty {(40); and

iv. Grade D: An establishment having a demerit score of more
than forty (40).

(2) Notwithstanding the grade criteria established above, whenever a
second consecutive (“repeat”) violation of the same item is discovered, the
Workers” Dormitory Permit may be suspended or the establishment shall be
downgraded to the next fower grade,

(3) DPHSS shall 1ssue a placard reflecting the letter grade of the most
recent inspection,

(fy The temporary workforce housing operator shall ensure that he/she, or a
designee, be present during inspections of temporary workforce housing by the

Department.

§41723. Fees.
(a) Pursuant to §26A105 of Title 10 GCA, Chapter 26A, an operator shall
pay a fee for new and renewal Workers™ Dormitory Permits, which are separate

and apart from the fees for the issuance of a Sanitary Permit.

21
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(1) New Workers’ Dormitory Permit shall be Seven Dollars and Fifty
Cents (57.50) for cach; and

{2) Renewal Workers” Dormitory Permit shall be Seven Dollars and
Fifty Cents {($7.50) for each.
(b) Pursuant to §26A105 of Title 10 GCA, Chapter 26A, an operator shall

pay a fee for new and renewal Sanitary Permits.

(1) The cost for the issuance of a new Sanitary Permit shall be the
current fee established in the “Sanitary Permit Rules and Regulations™ (Title
26 GARR, Chapter 4, Article 5) at the time of application.

(2) Renewal of Sanitary Permit for temporary workforce housing
shall be based on sanitary inspection phases pursuant to §26A104 of Title 10
GCA Chapter 26A.

(3 The cost of the renewal fee shall be Thirty-Eight Dollars
($38.000,

(4) Upon the completion of an inspection, the Department shall
provide an invoice to the temporary workforce housing operator or his/her
represeniative.

(5) Within 7 calendar days of receipt of the invoice from the
Department, the operator or his/her representative shall make the appropriate
payment to the Department so to be issued its renewal Sanitary Permit.
Failure to make such payment within the required allotted time shall cause
the Sanitary Permit to become suspended. at which time the operator must
cease the operation of the temporary workforce housing immediately.

(6) In addition to all other required fees, and before the initial
Sanitary Permit is issued. the operator shall provide to DPHSS an

“inspection security deposit” which shall equal to that of the facility’s

33
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applicable Sanitary Permit renewal fee cited in §41723(h)(3) of these rules
and regulations. This non-refundable inspection security deposit shall be
used as payment to DPHSS in the event the temporary workforce housing
operator fails to timely make payment for an inspection conducted by the
Department. The use of the inspection security deposit for payment (o
DPHSS shall not relieve the same operator from resubmitting another
inspection secunity deposit before the suspension of its Sanitary Permut is
withdrawn.

(7) The inspection security deposit may be used by the temporary
workforce housing operator as payment for the last inspection required of
the operator prior 1o close of its business, provided the operator submits a
written notification to the Department.  Such written notification shall
inciude the name and signature of the operator; the official date of the
temporary workforce housing’s close of business, which shall be no later
than the next required inspection date had the operator remained in
operation; and a requcst for the use of the inspection safety deposit to make
such payment. The written notification shall be submitted concurrently with
the applicable invoice to the Department.

(¢c)  There will be no charges for the following types of inspections,

provided a current permit has been issued:

(1) Validation inspections; and

(2} Complaint venfication mspections,

§41724. Posting of Documents. The Sanitary Permit, Workers” Dormitory

Permit, grade placard, and a copy of the most recent inspection report shall be

23
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posted in a conspicuous location designated by the Director. No person other than

the Director shall remove, deface, conceal, or destroy such permit or report.

§41725. Miscellaneous.

(a) Effective Date. These rules and regulations are effective immediately
upon their adoption pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication Law.

(b} Severability. I any provision or application of any provision of those
rufes and regulations i1s held invaklid, that invalidity shall not affect the other

provision or applications of these rules and regulations.

§41726. Exemptions. In the event that an establishment or person is unable
to comply with certain requirernents of these regulations, the Director may
authorize and exempt that particular section, but shall be augmented by increased
requirements n other sections in order to provide adequate protection for the
workers.  These requirements will be determined by the representatives of the

DEH, and the establishment on a case by case basis.
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Revisions to Bill No. 53-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bifl No. 53-33 (COR)

I MINA'TRENTAI TRES NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2015 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill Ne. -33 (COR)

Introduced by: D.G. RODRIGUEZ,
Ir. B

AN ACT TO ADOPT RULES AND REGULATIONS
GOVERNING THE SANITARY OPERATIONS AND
INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING
PURSUANT TO §21102 OF CHAPTER 21 AND §26305 OF
CHAPTER 26A, TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Legislative Fi’:ﬂdingi_é_ﬁﬁf‘iiigtmt, Subject to public hearing and
legislative review, it is the intent of 1 Liheslatumn Guahan to provide additionai
public scrutiny of the proposal gﬁ@?’éming the sanitary operations and inspections of
temporary workforce lwusin,g;zzzd for the eventual adoption of these rules and
regulations.

Section 2. A new Articlé 17 — Temporary Workforce Housing, 1s added to Chapter 4

of Title 26, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations,

Si_f(‘.‘tirl)l"l 3. Adoption of Rules and Regulations. Notwithstanding any other
pr(j.,\{igi()}ll of law, rule, regulation and Executive Order, the RULES AND
_RH(ﬁULATIOﬁS GOVERNING THE SANITARY OPERATIONS AND
INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING, pursuant to this

Act, are adopted by | Mina'Trentai Dos Na Lihestaturan Gudhan, and shall be
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Revisions to Bill No, 33-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bill No, 533-33 (COR)

codified under Article 17 of Chapter 4 of Division 1, Title 26, Guam Administrative

Rules and Regulations.

Section 4. Amendment of Rules. The Director, Department of Public Health
and Social Services, Division of Environmental Health shall pursuant to Article 3-
rule making procedures, of Chapter 9, Title 5, Guam Code Annotated, %ﬁ:ﬁfif,;&xﬁ-"and

amend, as may be necessary, the Rules and Regulations adopted pursuant to this Act.

Section 5. Severability. If any provision of this Act or iiis'appﬁ.cation to any
person or circumstance 1s found to be invalid or contrary to law, such invalidity shall
not affect other provisions or applications of this Aéti _whiéh can be given cffect
without the invalid provisions or application, and to this .end the provisions of this

Act are severable.

2
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Title 26
Chapter 4
Article 17

RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING
SANITATION AND INSPECTIONS OF
TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING

§41701. Short Title. These rules and regulations may also be known and

cited as the “Temporary Workforce Housing Regulations.”

§41702. Authority. Title 10 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 26A, Section
26A108 authorizes the Director to es_;éibiish rules and regulations 1o conduct
inspections of temporary workforce hohéing and carry out other provisions of

Chapter 26.

§41703.  Purpose.” . The purpose of these rules and regulations is to
protect and promote thﬁ:;___'iﬂizaith and safety of occupants i a temporary workforce

housing and those who may reside in the immediate vicinity of such premises.

$41704. Definitions.

(a} Change of Temporary Workforce Housing Status shall mean any
significant variances (o temporary work{orce housing in relation to the most recent
prior inspection.

by Division of Environmental Health or DEH shall mean the division of

the DPHSS established through Title 10 GCA, Chapter 20, §20103.

3
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(¢) Department shall mean the Guam Department of Public Health and
Social Services (DPHSS).

(dy Dining Hall shall mean a cafeteria-type eating place with food
furnished by and prepared under the direction of the operator for consumption,
with or without charge. o

(e} Director shall mean the Director of Public Health and Sociél $érvices
or his/her designaled representative. | _

(fYy Failed Inspection {(also known as “{U&%’{E?f&:ﬁz[?f(?}‘j;;:':-I;'éli’pé..(;'fi()fl "} shall
mean an inspection resulting in a demerit score of 11 or more.

(¢) Habitable Room shall mean a room or space’in a structure with 2
minimum seven foot ceiling used for living, f:;:;;ing; or cocking. Bathrooms, (oilet
compartments, closets, halls, storage or uti'ﬁt}{( space, and similar areas are not
considered habitable space. :

(hy Oeccupant shall mean any person who uses a temporary workforce
housing for lodging purposes. »

(i) Operator or Z{‘e__mpor{}r_v Waorkforce Housing Operator shall mean a
person, or business entity, who owns, leases or manages, or proposes 10 own, lease
Or manage, a iﬁmp(Jra_'_%;wbrkforc":f: housing, and includes any person designated in
the application for z.i{*Sanit.aly Permit (o operate a temporary workforce housing or
having an_ aiatif{)rity to administer day-to-day operation of the facility and to
rcspgand::_;_'i{fg,complain{s, orders, and other matters as set forth in these rules and
mgulétions.

(1) Person shall mean any owner, {irm, corporation or governmental
agency operating a dormitory.

(k) Sanitary Permit shall mean the official document issued by the DPHSS

authorizing the establishment to operate 1ts business.
4
EXHIBIT “A”



Revisions to Bill No. 53-33 {COR), as Retlected in Substitute Bill No. 53-33 (COR)

(1) Sarisfactory shall mean achieving a letter grade “A” at the conclusion of
a compliance inspection of temporary workforce housing.

() Superficial Floor Area shall mean the net area within the enclosing
walls of the room in which the ceiling heights is not less than seven feet (77},
excluding built-in equipment such as wardrobes, cabinets, kitchenﬁ uf;;im
bathrooms, toilet rooms, or fixtures. -

(ny Temporary Worker shall mean:

(1) A worker from a point of origin outside ‘:;(jf'_*(}izam, who 18
sponsored by an employer, or has come to Guam on his own to seek
employment for a specific work project;and "

(2} Is on Guam for the purpose of being employed for a specitic
project expected to be completed in a speufla period of time; and

(37 Will exit Guam npon:_cdm_pletic}n of their work contract on this
specific project. Fe
(0} Temporary W{;rkﬁ'}m_ﬁ H(;'fﬁé;zg? also known as Dormitory, shall mean

any enclosures of living spaces.,":reasenabiy contiguous, together with the land
appertaining thereto, est;}blishédg operated or uwsed as living quarters and, at a
minimum, fifty o_neggézé%cém (531%) of the residents are temporary workers,
including but not Jimited to, facilities known by varying nomenclatures or
designations asn'dormjt()ries, hotels, motels, travel lodges, or tourist homes.

(};?) : Vdriarsze as used in the reference to Change of Temporary Workforce
Hrmsfng of these rules and regulations shall include changes to the number of
occupants, structure, ownership, and any other changes or deficiencies that impact
the operation of the facility, safety or welfare of the occupants, or otherwise
contradicts the purpose of these rules and regulations and other Department

regulations that govern temporary workforce housing,

3
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(q) Workers’ Dormitory Permit shall mean the official document issued by
the Department of Public Health and Social Services authorizing a person or

business entity to operate a temporary workers” dormitory.

§41705. Requirements to Obtain and Apply for a Workers’ Dormitory
Permit. [

{a} No person shall directly or indirectly in any manner conduct, control,
manage, maintain, or operate a dormitory unless a valid \?ﬁm‘kem* Dormitory
Permt issued by the Department to operate such a facility has béérz obtained and
properly posted. )

(b} An application for 2 Workers’ Dormitory Permj.t to operate any new or
existing dormitory shall be made in writing on'a form prescribed by the Director,
signed by the applicant or his/her gutﬁhoriied agent, and shall contain such
infermation that will determine that t]]é-f;_ijc'_fiity and 1ts operation are in compliance
with the applicable provisions of these rules and regulations.

{(c) Belore the a;_aplic.:ati’bﬁ for a Workers’ Dormitory Pernut shall be
approved, the Director sh;i'Elj'?&rii"y that the establishment meets the minimum
requirements and stand;gf{is.'af these rules and regulations. This shall include the
right of entry, inspection, and investigation.

(@) Béf"(};}é a pre-operation inspection is conducted, plans and specifications
shall be s_qhﬁzitted to the Director in accordance with the requirements established
in Lhese_:"%«::guiations which shall include the following:

(1) The location of the proposed temporary workforce housing

(vicinity map) on a sheet of paper measuring 8 Y2 inches by 11 inches.

imcluding the streets names. building numbers, and easily identifiable

fandmarks; and

6
EXHIBIT “A”



L

-

Revisions 1o Bill No. 53-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bill No. 53-33 (COR)

(2} A floor plan on a sheet of paper measuring, at a minimum, 8 2
inches x 11 inches, showing;

1. The dimensions of the proposed establishment;

. The location. number and type of plumbing fixtures
inclading all water supply fixtures and toilet fixtures, and other i"ix‘t_‘ures
and equipment, and; b

iti.  If a newly-constructed building, the gene{_[al':iayekut of water
supply lines, wastewater lines or methods of wasiev;iitéﬁ diéposal.

(e) If pre-operation inspection indicates that the g;_stabiiéhment does not
meet the minimum requirements, the Workers’ Do%miiorﬁf Permit shall not be
issued until such time as the requirements are met. |

(£)y All Workers™ Dormitory Permits E;h_aiI be issued for a maximum period
of no more than 12 months and renewed on .}'uﬁé 30 of each year. An applicaton
for new or renewal of a Workers’ Droraﬁ-i'toi:y Permit shall be filed at least 15 days
before a new establishment int&gﬁé: _t_(sg'ap{fn, or betore current Workers” Dormitory
Permit expires. -

(g} Any person {}__f eéf&bli.shmmt demcd a Workers” Dormitory Permit, or
whose Workers’™ Daﬁﬁito;‘y Permit has been suspended or revoked, may appeal
the Director’s actibr% m accordance with the provisions of the Admunistrative

Adjudication Law.

T §41706. Requirements to Obtain and Maintain a Sanitary Permit.
(a) If upon inspection the Director s satistied that the establishment meets
the minimum requirements of these rules and regulations as the Director may

prescribe and a Workers™ Dormitory Permit 15 issued, 4 non-transferable Sanitary

7
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Permit designating the type and location by physical address and lot pumber of
establishment shall also be issued.
(b) Failure to comply with any of the requirement listed below shall be a

reason (o deny the 1ssuance of a Sanitary Permit:

(13 Locking of doors duriri,é'_.tbe‘é'réSéﬁéé?'éf.ii}é.-‘Dé{)ﬁfﬁﬁéht.'ﬁWﬁéﬁ

condiieting coripliance inspections;

(2) Unapproved or inadequate water supply or plumbing;
(3)  Denying access to inspectors; o
(4) Receiving a demerit of more than 40; or

(5) Repeating a violation assigned 2, 4 or 6 demerit points.

$41707. Maximum Occupancy. The. maximum  capacity  for
Temporary Workforce Housing shall be based on:
{a) The square footage of the h(}usmg faciliﬁy; and

(b} The number of bathing, handwashing, laundry, and toilet facilities
§41708. Location and Premises.

(a) Facility mes uc‘,ed for dormutory shall be adequately drained. They
shall not he Sub}eat fof pﬁrmdm flooding, nor located within 200 feet of swamps,
pools. Smknhgie_s or other surface collections of water unless such guiescent water
*;Urf*acef; Czil”]:‘b(;’: subjected to mosquito control measares.  The facility shall be
]ouafed r:{) the drainage from and through the facility will not endanger any
d{)mmtm or public water supply.

(b) Grounds within the facility site shall be maintained so as to be free from

debris, noxious plants, uncontrolled weeds, or brush.

&
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(¥e) Facility sites shall be graded, ditched and rendered free from
depressions in which water may become a nuisance. |
fex{d) Facility sites shall be adequate in size to prevent c}wrﬂ;ozwd&g of
necessary structures, The facility in which {ood is prepared and served andwhcre
sleeping quarters are located must be at least 500 feet from _an};':argié in which
- livestock is kept. |
(e) Grounds within the facility shall be maintained in a élcan and sanitlary

condition free from rubbish, debris, waste paper, garbage, or other refuse.

§41709. Shelter. e,

(@) Every shelter in the dormitory shal] be constructed in a manner which
will provide protection against the eler'ﬁﬂgté}‘

(by Each room used for sleeping i}lirpOSES shall contain at least 50 square
feet of superficial floor area for each occupant. At least a 7-foot ceihing shall be
provided. |

(¢) Sleeping arrz;ﬁgé-mﬁnts (beds, metal frame cots, or bunks complete with
Springs, matiressés;.-.____zind. mattress covers) in good repair shall be provided for
facility eccu;‘jaﬁés'.' Sleeping arrangements shall be c¢leaned and mamtained in a
sanitary condition.  No bed shall be used by more than two occupants.

{&’) Beds, cots, or bunks, and suitable storage facilities such as wall lockers
for clothing and personal articles shall be provided m every room used for sleeping
purposes. Such beds or sumilar facilities shall be spaced not closer than 36 inches
both laterally and end to end, and shall be elevated at least 12 inches from the

floor. If double-deck bunks are used, they shall be spaced not less than 48 inches

9
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Revisions to Bill No. 53-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bill No. 53-35 (COR)

laterally and end to end. The minimum clear space between the lower and upper
bunk shall not be less than 27 inches. Triple-deck bunks are prohibited.

{¢) The floors of each shelter shall be constructed of wood, concrete or
other materials approved by the Department. Wooden floor shall be smooth and of
tight construction. The floor shall be of such construction as to be easily ;:}:;:a;{‘iéble,
and shall be kept clean and in good repair. |

(fy All wooden floors shall be elevated not less than | f{)ot.above the
ground level at all points to prevent dampness and to permit fr:f:fé _(;iréuiation of air
beneath.

{g) All living guarters shall be provided with”windéws in which the total
area shall not be less than one-tenth of the total floor ﬁrea. At least one-half of
each window shall be so constructed ihai-i;i “can be opencd for purposes of
ventilation. o |

(hy All exterior openings shall ba cfiectively screened with 16-mesh to the
inch material. All screen doors ghéll‘ge equipped with self-closing devices.

(1Y In a room whcrg—:g;céii:ants cook, live, and sleep a minimum of 100
square feet of superficial f;l..éjé}r area per person shall be provided. Adequate
facilities and proper rfz{:thod‘; for the preparation, refrigeration. and storage of food
shall be pmvi_ded_,‘ :

(j} ___I__n'l{i“éf}'rmimry where cooking factlities are used in common, stoves (in
ratio of ::,;_E_é'ne. Stsgwe to 10 persons) shall be provided in an enclosed and screened
Shelté-r'aﬁd shall be equipped with an electric exhaust fan connected to the outside
air. Adequate facilitics and proper methods for the preparation, refrigeration, and
storage of food shall be provided.

(k) All communal kitchens shall have a floor area of at least 100 square feet

{10 ft. x 10 ft. rooms).
10
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(Iy  All heating, cooking, and water heating equipment shall be installed in
accordance to applicable laws of Guam and rules and regulations goveming such
installations.

tm) All rooms shall have sufficient ventilation to keep them free of
excessive heat, carbon dioxide, steam, condensation, vapors. obmxi_@gss odors
smoke, and fumes. Ventilation system shall be installed and operated auwrdmg to
applicable laws of Guam, and when vented to the outside, s_hall.' 'ﬁo’i create an

unsightly, harmful, or unlawful discharge.

§41710. Water Supply. |

{a) An adequate supply of poetable water from an approved source and
under pressure shall be provided at all times. in éiich dormitory for drinking,
cooking, bathing and laundry purposes. | .-

(b} Drinking water dispensed by"ﬁieang of drinking fountains, cups, and
waler coolers shall conform to the following:

(1) Dnnking Four;iéiﬁ shall be kept clean and in good repair and
conform to the latest-editions of the International Plumbing Code and the
International Building Code adopted on Guam.

(2) Smgie service cups shall be used for water dispensed from bottled
water or water coolers. Single service cups shall be stored, handled, and
dispensed in a sanitary manner.

("‘;) Water coolers used for dispensing drinking water shall be
provided with a cover, and shall be kept clean. Dipping the cups into the
water cooler 1s prohibited. Water coolers shall be adequately protected to

prevent any contamination.

L
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(4) Other cups such as individually owned cups shall be used only by
one OWner.

{c) All water cutlets shall be protected from backflow either by air gap or
backflow prevention devices. There shall be no existing or potential cross-
connection or back-siphonage problems anywhere in the building or its grc:ﬁiséﬁ.

(d)  Any water outlet with a threaded, serrated, or quick coupliing_’ﬁ{;zzlc

shall be provided with a vacuum breaker.

§41711. Toilet Facilities.

{(a) Toilet facilities shall be of adequate capacity baéeé on latest applicable
codes. “

(b) Each toilet shall be located S(}‘lb to be accessible without any
individual passing through any sleeping _r{}(}r.z;.'” i"oilc:t rooms shall have window
not less than 6 square feet in area {}periir___l_g:_éifectiy to the outside area or otherwise
be satisfactorily ventilated. All outside e;ﬁénings shall be screened with 16-mesh to
the inch material. No totlet ﬁxfi}réé éh&ii be located in a room used for other than
toilet purposes. 7 | 7

{c) A toilet r()(}fg': shall be located not more than 200 feet of travel distance
from the door of edch siééping room.

(d) \"\fherethe toilet rooms are shared, such as in barrack types facilities,
Scpamte,_t__dilét rﬁ;sams shall be provided for each sex. These rooms shall be
dlqtmmv marked for “Men” and “Women” by signs printed in English and in the
langimge of the persons occupying the camp, or marked with easily understood
pictures or symbols. If the facilities for cach sex are in the same building, they
shaill be separated by solid walls or partitions extending from the floor to the roof
or ceiling.

12
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{e) Where toilets facilities are shared, the number of water closets provided
for each sex shall be based on the maximum number of persons of that sex which
camp is designed 1o house at any one time, in the ratio of one such unit to each 10
persons, with a minimum of two units for any shared facility. )

(fY Each toilet facility shall be completely enclosed and shall h«we a tzght
fitting, self-closing door. Toilet partitions shall begin not more Ihdll one (3) foot
from the floor and extend to a height of not less than five (3) feet. |

(g) Urinals shall be provided on the basis of one unit E{% E:':B:gc'h' i@ men. The
floor from the wall and for a distance not less than 13 inches measured from the
outward edge of the urinals shall be constructed of 'im:pervious materials 1o
moisture. Where water under pressure is avai_i__ablé,'urinals shall be provided with
adeqguate water flush.

(h) Each totlet room shall be. wh&:d nalumllv or artificially by a safe
lighting at all hours of the day and mght

(i) Floors shall be of E_i;_z(:nq;_)f:r\—m:x«;,:%; material, and floor drains shall be
provided. o

(1) Walls, cciiiﬁg_s;'.aﬁd floors shall be impervious to moisture and have
smooth surfaces. |

(k) Walls and ceilings shall be light colored as determined by the
Department to zfiid' in the distribution of light to facilitate thorough cleaning, and
the c}bsa{'{fati‘ciln of general sanitary procedures.

(1) Each totler facility shall be completely enclosed and shall have a tight-
{itting, self-closing door.

(m) An adequate supply of toilet paper in a dispenser shall be provided in

each water closet.

(n}  All toilet rooms shall be provided with an approved trash container.
13
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(o) Toilet rooms shall be kept in a sanmtary condition. They shall be

cleaned at least daily.

§41712. Sewage Disposal. An approved sewage disposal system whigh is
located, constructed, and operated in conformance with the standards established
for such systems by the Guam Environmental Protection Agency and the Guam

Waterworks Authority.

§41713. Laundry, Hand-washing, Bathing and Cleaning Facilities.
(a) Laundry, hand-washing, bathing, and _plgéniﬁg facilities shall be
provided in the following ratio; | ”
(13 One lavatory to each ten persons in shared facilities:
(2} One shower head to eaeﬁf‘e‘ight PCrsSons;
(3) Laundry tray or tub 1’{5 *e\?éry 30 persons if a centralized Jaundry
tacility s not provided; and *
(4)  Utility sink (_glstﬁ."kmwn as mop sink) in each building used; the
namber and placem'éﬁ;éf utility sink shall be determined by DPHSS.
{b) Floors: 3hdllb(: of smooth finish but not slippery materials; they shall be
mpervious (o m(‘;iéfﬁr’e. Floor drain shall be provided in all shower baths, shower

rooms, or laundry rooms to remove waste water and facilitate cleaning.  All

junctions of the curbing and the floor shall be coved.

“{¢) The walls and partitions of shower rooms shall be smooth and
impervious (o the height of the splash.
(dy An adequate supply of hot and cold running water shall be provided for

bathing and laundry purposes.

14
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§41714. Lighting.

(a} Each habitable room in a dormitory shall be provided with at least one
ceiling-type hight fixture and at least one separate floor- or wall-type convenience
outlet.

(b) Laundry and toilet rooms and rooms where people c&}ngrggatrsz shall
contain at least one ceiling- or wall-type fixtore. -

(¢) Light levels in toilet and storage rooms shall be at least 20 foot-candics
at 30 inches from the floor.

(d) Other rooms, including kitchens and living quarters, sﬁal_i be at least 30

foot-candles at 30 inches from the floor.

§41715. Refuse Disposal.

(a) All refuse shall be disposcdg}:f'a;é often as nccessary and in such a
manner as o prevent a public health n uzsanw

(b) Fly-tight, rodent-tight, impewiﬁimg and casily cleanable containers shall
be provided for the storage of garhagc and rubbish.

{c} Refuse contai11;:"r-§*'slmll be elevated (o at least 12 inches from the
ground surface and m:‘{)_g;fhd the containers shall be kept clean so as not serve as
harborage for vcrmm ‘Bulk refuse containers shall be located on impervious
asphalt or C-m:_f'}créte.‘ At least one such refuse contamer shall be provided for cach
shelter a_n__d"shaﬂ be located within 100 feet of each shelter on a metal or concrete
Surt"at‘:t?_f |

: (d}  Refuse containers shall be emptied when full, and no less than once a

week. bt

15
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§41716. Construction and Operation of Kitchen, Dining Halls, and
Feeding Facilities

(a) In a dormitory where central dining or feeding operations are permitted
and provided, adequate facilities and proper methods for the preparation, serving,
refrigeration, and storage of food shall be provided in conformance with applilfiébie
Department rules and regulations governing food facilities, Ty

(b) A properly constructed kitchen and dinmg hall ddcc;u;z(e in size,
separate from the sleeping quarters shall be provided in connééﬁbn '.wiLh all food
handling faciliies. There shall be no direct opening from living or slecping
quarters into kKitchen or dining hall. o

{c) No persen with any communicable di&‘;case may be employed or
permitted to work in the preparation, c{}ekiﬁg,.géw‘%ng or other handling of food,
foodstuffs or materials used in any kitchen or dining room operated in connection

with a camp or regularly used by persons living in a camp.

§41717. Insect and Rodent Control.

(a) Effective measﬁfeé:; shall be taken to prevent inlestation by and
harborage of animal a}r.é{_is;ebl, veclors Or pests,

(b) Every dcmr opening directly to outdoor space shall be equipped with a
self-closing dwme for protection against mosquitoes, flics, and other insects. If a
screen dop‘i""i&é provided 1t must have a self-closing device, and screening shall not
be less ﬁh.a’n 16-mesh to the inch material.

" {¢) Every window or other device with openings to outdoor space. used or
intended to be used for ventilation shall likewise be equipped with screening not

less than 16-mesh to the inch material.
§41718. Safety and First Aid.

16
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Revistons to Bill No. 53-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bill Neo. 53-33 (COR)

(a) Approved first aid supplies shall be provided and be accessible at all
times. The supplies shall be equivalent to the 16 unit first aid kit recommended by
the American Red Cross, and shall be provided in the ratio of one to each 50
persons. First aid kits shall be distributed and placed conspicnously throughout the
temporary workforce housing. | | )

(by Flammable or volatile liguids or materials, except those necded for
houschold use other than use as fuel, shall not be stored in or adjaﬁaﬁt to rooms
used for living purposes. |

(¢} Pesticides and toxic chemicals other than tho_seg;t(}mnionly regarded as
heing used for houschold use, such as cleaning aganffs:,_ shall not be stored within
the temporary workforce housing site. Any p;:_gticiéecr other toxic materials, and
any potentially hazardous materials or equ?pml{mtﬁ kept within 500 feet of the

tacility site shall be stored in a secure, ;_e:}i:_keg_i enclosure.

§41719. Animals and Poultry. No cats, dogs, livestock, or poultry shall be
permitted in the dormitory, kitchen, dining or other buildings used for housing

Ppurposes.

§41720. Reperting of Communicable Disease.

(ay Itis the.:dmy of the owner or operator to report immediately to the
Department ‘fhé”'nzimc and address of any individual in the facility known to have
or sugpc_iétéd‘of having a communicable discase.

'ﬂ (b) Whenever there occurs in any temporary workforce housing a case of
suspected food poisoning or an unusual prevalence of any iliness tn which fever,
diarrhea, sore throat, vomiting, or jaundice ts a prominent symptom, it will be the
duty of the operator to report immediately the existence of the outbreak to the

Department by telephone, electronic matl or any method that is equally fast.
17
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§41721. Compliance,

(a) All new temporary workforce housing shall be in compliance with these
rules and regulations. The owner shall designate a responsible employee to
manage the daily operation of establishment. ‘

(b} All temporary workforce housing shall comply with these rUi@Slﬁﬂd
regulations upon renovation, extension or remodeling of an cxisting b_ﬁiiiiing.
Temporary workforce housing in existence at the time these rulcs' énd fegulations
take effect shall be deemed acceptable if 1t 1s determined by éhé'Dif;cclor that no
serious health hazard or discomfort will occur that would atfect the occupants of

such facility.

§41722. Inspections. |
(a) Sanitary Inspections, Phases: ~ For  the  purposes  of  sanitary

regulation, and pursugnt to Title 10 GCACifzame;zﬁA permitting of temporary

workforce housing shall be required during each of the following phases:
(1) Primary Inspection Phase
1. Durir_;g;ﬁm Primary Inspection Phase, sanitary inspection
shall be __{:{};éducled quarterly following the issuance of the initial
Sanitztfy:lférlﬁii.
i, The Primary Inspection shall apply to all temporary
_workforce housing, new or currently existing, and shall endure and
‘achieve four (4) consecutive quarters of satisfactory inspections.
i, Inspection during the Primary Inspection Phase shall be
performed no sooner than forty-five (45} days of the previous

inspection conducted. If an inspection occurs sooner than torty-tive

I8
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Revisions to Bill No. 53-33 (COR}Y, as Reflected in Substitute Bill No. 53-33 (COR)

(45) days of the previous inspection conducted, the inspection shall not
gualify as one of the quarterly inspection required.

iv. Secondary Inspection Phase shall be applied following
successful completion of the Primary Inspection Phase.

v.  During the Secondary Inspection Phase, inspections shéﬁ' be
conducted on a semiannual basis. - |

vi, Inspecuion during the Secondary ins;pect_:ion' :Pf}ﬁé}& shall be
performed no sooner than ninety (90) days from theiz;lpféjﬁfiéus inspection
conducted. If an inspection occurs sooner than ‘:;fainety (90) days of the
previous inspection conducted, the insm;&ﬁcn shall not qualify as one
of the semiannual inspections required.

vii. Successful completion of the Secondary Inspection Phase
shall consist of two (2} consecutive semiannual inspections that were
rated satisfactory. o

viii. Following. a failed inspection or Change of Temporary
Workforce Housing :'Staltj& the temporary workforce housing in
question shall r’etﬁrn to the Primary Inspection Phase.

(2) Temar\, Inspection Phase

i. .:":'I)uring the Tertiary Inspection Phase, inspections wili be
__f.‘:(}naucted on an annual basis.

ii.  Inspection during the Tertiary Phase shall be performed no
sooner than one hundred eighty (180) days of the previous inspection
conducted. It an inspection occurs sooner than one hundred eighty
(180} days from the previous inspection conducted, the inspection will

not gualify as one of the annual inspections required,

i
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tii.  Following a [failed inspection or Change of Temporary
Workforce Housing Status, the temporary workforce housing in
question shall return to the Primary Inspection Phase.

(b} Access. -

An employee or representative of the Department shall, af;cr: pi‘_(jper
presentation of credentials, have access to any temporary workforce hotis,iﬁg ai any
reasonable time for the purpose of making inspections to det_;:rrﬂé%}& éompiiamcc
with these rules and regulations. Denial of access shall be cauéékfpr éuspension of
the Sanitary Permit. |

{c} Report of Inspections. -

Whenever an inspection of a temporary workﬁ}rce housing is conducted, the
findings shafl be recorded on a form au'thdffzcd by the Director, and shall
summarize the requirements of these__::x_fu‘_i_es;f__a'n& regulations, and shall set forth a
demerit value for each requirement. Tx;’lﬁspect&im remarks shall be written to
reference, by section number, Ii;_i_g: S’e’_é:tiiézz violated and shall state the correction to
be made. The rating score of the establishment shall be the total of the demerit
values for all violations., A ét}py of the completed inspection report form shall be
issued to the operator ofthe establishment at the conclusion of the inspection. The
completed form is a public document that shall be made availabie for public
disclosure to zmy person who requests it according to faw.

(d)” Appeal.
. The report of inspection of a temporary workforce housing shall state that an
opportunity for appeal from any notice or inspection {indings will be provided 1f a
written request for a hearing is filed with the Director within the perod of time

estabhished 1n the notice {or correction.

20
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Grading.

(1)Grades of temporary workforce housing shall bé determined

using the demetit point systemi referenced in §21106 of Title 10 GCA.,

Chapter 21, which shall be as follows:

.. Grade A An establishment having a demerit score f:)"f__‘_ﬁs.)!,
more than ten (10); | v

1. Grade B: An establishiment having a der__ncrii "sm?e ol more
than ten (10} but not imore than twenty (20); ‘ |

i1, Grade C: An establishment having a demerit score of more
than twenty  (20) but not more than forty (4{}} and

iv. Grade D An establishment E;‘axsiﬁg a demerit score of more
than forty (40). .

(2) Notwithstanding the gr&de,_;ﬁriteria established above, whenever a

second consecutive (“repeat”) violation of the same item is discovered, the

()

Workers® Dormitory Permit-may be suspended or the establishment shall be

downgraded to the next lower grade.

(3 DPHSS._;S‘I"!&VH issuc a placard reflecting the letter grade of the maost

recent inspection. -

The temporary workforce housing operator shall ensure that hefshe, or a

designee, be present during inspections of temporary workforce housing by the

Department.

§41723. Fees.

(a) Parsoant to §26A105 of Title 10 GCA, Chapter 26A, an operator shall

pay a fee for new and renewal Workers™ Dormitory Permits, which are separate

and apart from the fees for the issuance of a Sanitary Permit.

21
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Revisions to Bill No. 33-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bill No. 53-33 (COR)

(1) New Workers” Dormitory Permit shall be 3w
003 Seven Dollars and Fifty Cents ($7.50) for each; and

(2) Renewal Workers’” Dormitory Permit shall be Fwenty-Five
<005 Seven Dol i RIS SO for cach, |
(b) Pursuant to §26A105 of Title 10 GCA, Chapter 20A, an {}pgxaibrl shall

pay a fee for new and renewal Sanitary Permits, o
(1) The cost for the issuance of a new Sanitary Per’ﬁ{it ,éﬁail be the
current fee established in the “Sanitary Permit Rules &ﬁdiﬁégaiét.ic)ns” (Title
26 GARR, Chapter 4, Article 5) at the time of application. |
(2} Renewal of Sanitary Permit for Eei%péra;}f workforce housing
shall be based on sanitary inspection phases [‘)‘ur;sua;nt to §26A104 of Title 10
(3)  The cost of the rendwal fee; whichinelades—
ollars ($3R8.00).determine

EXHIBIT “A”



Revisions to Bill No. 53-33 (COR), as Reflected in Substitute Bill No. 53-33 (COR)

{3) Upon the completion of an inspection. the Department shall
provide an invoice to the temporary workiorce housing operator or histher
representative.

(4) Within 7 calendar days of receipt of the invoice fri)m the
Department, the operator or hisfher representative shatl make the appmpr;aw
payment to the Department so to be issued its rcm::wal Qamtz}r\f Permit.
Failure to make such payment within the required aiie{{ed time shall cause
the Sanitary Permit to become suspended, at which time thi‘: operator must
cease the operation of the temporary workforce housing immediately.

(5) In addition te all other required fees, and before the initial
Sanitary Permit is issued, the operator-shall provide to DPHSS an
“inspection security deposit” \yhi{:h_i‘:rshzﬂi equal to that of the facility’s
apphcable Sanitary Permit mnex%ﬁ fee cited in §41723(b)(3) of these rules
and rcgulations.  This ng;:_;_}ém‘f.undabie mspection sccurity deposit shall be
used as payment to DPHS:ES in the event the temporary workforce housing
operator f{ails (o ume y make payment for an inspection conducted hy the
Department. The use of the inspection security deposit for payment to
DPHSS ﬁhaif’n{)t reliecve the same operator from resubmitting another

inspection security deposit before the suspension of its Sanitary Permit is

- withdrawn.

(&) The inspection security deposit may be used by the temporary
wotkforce housmg operator as payment for the last mspection required of
the operator prior o close of its business, provided the operator submits a
written notification to the Department.  Such written notfication shall

include the name and signature of the operator: the official date of the
23
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temporary workforce housing’s close of business, which shail be no later
than the next required inspection date had the operator remained in
operation; and a request for the use of the inspection safety deposit to make
such payment. The written notification shall be submitted concurrently with
the applicable invoice (o the Department. | _‘
(¢} There will be no charges for the following tvpes of iﬁsg_é&{;ens,
provided a current permit bas been issued: |
(13 Validation inspections; and

(2y  Complaint verification inspections.

§41724, Posting of Documents. The Sanita:y‘?érmit, Workers™ Dormitory
Permit, grade placard, and a copy of the most, _rcccﬁi mspection report shall be
posted in a conspicuous location designat,¢d~b§thé Director. No person other than

the Director shall remove, deface, conceal, or destroy such permit or report.

§41725. Miscellaneous. .

(a) Effective Date. Thcqe rules and regulations are effective immediately
upon their adoption pursqahzirti} the Administrative Adjudication Law.

(b} Sepmab]hty If any provision or application of any provision of those
rules and regu}al‘iuﬁé 15 held invalid, that mvalidity shall not affect the otber

provision or applications of these rules and regulations,

 §41726. Exemptions. In the event thal an establishment or person is unable
to comply with certain requirements of these regulations, the Director may
authorize and exempt that particular section, but shall be augmented by increased

requirements in other sections in order fo provide adequate protection for the

24
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! workers. These requirements will be determined by the representatives of the

2 DEH, and the establishment on a case by case basis.

25
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Testimony on Bill 53-33

“An Act to Adopt Rules and Regulations Governing the Sanitarv Operations and Inspections of
Temporary Workforce Housing Pursuant to §21102 of Chapier 2F and §26305 of Chapter 264,
Title FO Guam Code Annotated. ™

Hata Adai, Mr. Chairman, and members of the Commiftec on Health, Economic Development,
Homeland Security and Sentor Citizens. | am James W. Gillan, Director of the Department of
Public Health and Social Services (DPHSS). 1 have reviewed Bill 53-33 in its entircty, and fully
support the passage of this hill.

The Department held an administrative public hearing for these proposed rules and regulations on
Avgust 2, 2012 pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication Act. Comments received at that
hearing led to clarifving language in the regulations. The required review by the Office of the
Attorney General was also performed and their recommendations were incorporated info the
proposal. The Department determined that an economie impact statement was not necessary since
the implementation of the proposed regulations will have a financial impact of less than $500,000
to the public. We thank the Committec for recognizing our efforts and retaining the original
language of the proposal ag it was written and transmitted to the Legislature, which we now see as
Bill 53-33.

Title 10 GCA, Chapter 21 mandates the Division of the Environmental Health to regulate the
sanitary operation of Hotels, Section 26101 of Chapter 26 of the same Title defines a “Hotel™ as
“any strocture or any portion of any structure including any lodging house, rooming house,
dormitory (including a dormitory housing for contract employces)... containing four (4) or more
guest rooms and which is occupied or is mtended or designed for occupancy, by four (4) or more
puests, .. Public Law 30-64. which is codified as Title 10 GCA, Chapter 26A, extended and
clarified this mandate by defining Temporary Workforee Housing and authorizing the development
of rules and regulations specific to their sanitation and requirements.

The Division of Environmental Health is secking to adopt these proposcd rules and regulations to
protect and promote the health and safety of occupants m temporary workforce housing and these
whoe may reside in the immediate vicinity of such premises, and to establish uniformity with the
Guam Department of Labor in their enforcement of temporary workforce housing, Furthermore, the
proposed rules and regulations have incorporated the provisions of PLL. 30-64, which mandate that
the Division conducts its compliance ingpections of temporary workiorce housing in “phases.”

L
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The Diviston is mandated to issue two permits to temporary workforce housing. One is the Sanitary
Permit, while the other is the Worker’s Dormitory Permit as required in P.L. 21-85, The standards
currently required of temporary worktorce housing in the acquisition of a Sanitary Permit are
outlined in our Rules and Regulations Pertmning to Hotels and Motels. The requirements of
Dormitory Permits are those same requirements that are enforced by the Guam Department of
Lahor. The Division has determined that the standards of Hotel regulations are inadequate to
address the safe and sanitary operation of temporary workforce housing; as a resuit, the Department
secks to have the standards for the issuance of Sanitary Permit the same as those of Dommitory
Permit to allow for unmiform standards, and thus, these propesed riles and regulations were
developed,

The proposed Rules and Regulations Governing rhe Sanitary Operation of Temporary Workforce
Housing will require these establishments that house temporary workers te provide adequate and
sanitary shelter, plumbing, sleeping quarters, toilet facilities, water, sewage disposal, lighting and
vector control. The proposal also defails how compliance inspections by the Division will be
conducted and the fees for such services. Much of the requirements in the proposal have been in
effect since 1992 as these proposed rules and regulations mirror the cniteria enforced by this
Department in the issuance of Worker’s Dormitory Permit, which in turn are based on the standards
of the Guam Department of Labor.

Ag I stated earlicr, the proposed regolations reguire that the sanitation inspections of temiporary
waorkforce housing be conducted in phases; these phases are risk-based. The movement of an
establishment from one phase to another is based on the suceessful completion of a phase: that is,
having the number of successful ingpections required in each phase.  Imtially, &ll temporary
workforee housing establishments will start in Primary Inspection Phase, the highest risk phase.
Four inspections are required in this phase, to bhe conducted one each quarter. In order to be
constdered successful, the establishment must earn an “A" rating. After completing 4 successtul
inspections, the cstablishment moves to the Secondary Inspection Phase, where there are two
successful inspeetions required cach year, to be done semi-annually. The final phase, Tertary
Inspection Phase, requires only 1 successful annual inspection to stay in this phase. Should an
establishment earn any rating other than “A.,” it will return to the Primary Inspection Phase, and
require quarterly inspections.

The requirement of conducting phased inspections places more strain on the capacity of the
Division of Environmental Health; however, this strain {s offset by the abulity to recruit new staft
and new inspection-related fees that are contained in P.L. 30-64, and described in these rules and
reguiations. Each inspection of a temporary workforee housing will result in the issuance of a new
Samitary Permit. The fee for each of these permits is based on the square feotage of the temporary
workforee housing, with smaller housing requiring less time fo inspect and therefore having a
smaller fee. The revenues generated from these fees will assist DEH in recruiting and retaining
Enviroamental Public Health Officers to conduct these and other sanitation mspections,

I do have two corrections to suggest. There is no reference in the Bill to the rules and regulations
attached as Exhibit A, This might be inserted in Section 3, Line 13, immediately following the
phrase “pursuant to this Act.” Also, on the same line, the “Dos” should be changed to “Tres.”
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The Department of Public Health and Social Services and 1 thank vou and the Committee for
providing us the opportunity to give our comments on Bill 33-33 which we wholeheartedly
support. Thank you and Si Yu'us Ma’ase.
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Below is the Division of Environmental Health's response to the questions raised by Core Tech
International in their written their testimony, dated April 10, 2015, on Bill 53-33, “An Act 10
Adopt Rules and Regularions Governing the Sanitary Operations and Inspections of Temporary
Waorkforce Housing Pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and $26305 of Chaprer 264, Title 10
Guam Code Annotated.”

1. The definition of “satisfactory” lists only a letter grade "A". Does this mean achieving a letter grade
“B” or “C” is unsatisfactory, and therefore failing? If so, we oppose passage. Such an unreasonable
standard will cripple the construction industry and every industry that refies on us.

R: Yes, any letter grade below an “A™ would be considered vnsatistactory. This will resolt
in the establishment returning to the “Primary Inspection Phase,” if it had reached a
higher-level Phase. Counsequently, the establishment will be required 10 undergo muitiple
follow-up inspections, as regquired by law. Please be informed that an “unsatisfactory™
rating, pursuant to the proposal, does not equate to a closure {(suspension of the Sanitary
Permit), unless such wnsatisfactory rating is a "D grade, as opposed to a “B” or “C,”
which are also unsatistactory grades but do not lead to the suspension of the permit.
Because most TWH already adhere 1o the sanitation standards set forth in these
regulations, we do not anticipate TWHs 10 have great difficulty in achieving satisfactory
inspection ratings. Furthermore, the complance inspections of DEH will be risk-based
inspections, which mean that the regulatory action (i.e., assignment of demerit points for
violations) will be appropriate to the level of risk involved. So, eritical deficiencies will
carry greater demerit points compared to non-cntical deficiencies; thereby, the grade
received by the TWH will tuly be reflective of the sanitary condition of the
establishment.

2. The rules and regulations redefine a ‘temporary worker,” which is in conflict with other sections of
the Guam Code, and the federal statute. We recommend this subsection define ‘temporary worker’
by citing existing definitions.

R: The definition of “Temporary Worker” in these proposed regulations 1s the same as the
definition used in Title 10 Guam Code Annoctated Chapter 26A, under which authority
these regulation are promuigated. The Department cannot change the definition in these
regulations without first changing the definition in the applicable statute, This was made
clear to DPHSS by the Office of the Attorney General.

3. §41705. Reqguirements to Obtain and Apply for @ Workers” Dormitory Permit, This section prohibits
the cperation of the dormitory without a pre-operatien inspection followed by approval of tha dorm
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permit by the director {premised upon verification of compliance). There is no timeline plated on
the director to act after receiving the permit application. This leaves the process rife for abuse,
unfair tfreatment, and viclation of due process.

R: It is rare for this dmeframe to extend beyend a week. Most of the delays in processing a
permit application oecur because requured documents have not been submitted by the
permit applicant, not during the signature process. There are no existing regulations of
DEH with the establishment of such timelines, and the Division has not had any issues in
the past where an application was not timely processed without justification {ie.,
incomplete application).

§41705{d}{1}: 5 it necessary to proscribe the size of the sheet of paper indicating the Incation of the
proposed temporary waorkforce housing?

R: Yes, it is necessary to proscribe the size of the sheet of paper indicating the location of

the proposed TWH. We have had clients attempt to submut vicinity maps, and other

- documents, on a variety of materials ranging from napkins to half-sheets of paper, which
are difficolt to interpret, photocopy, scan, and/for file.

§41710. Water supply. This section says potable water must be supplied from “an approved
source.,” Who approves the source, how many sources will there be as options, what gualifies
a..[Incomplete sentence}

R: Generally, the “approved source” of potable water to be used for drinking, cooking,
bathtng and laundry is the island’s municipal water {Guam Waterworks Authority). On
occasions when there is a water outage, an approved source might be bottled water
purchased from an establishment which has a Sanitary Permit. A source of water that 15
nof approved, for example. would be untreated rainwater. The approval process occurs
during the pre-operation phase of the Sanitary Permit process.

Under the same section, subsection {4}, it states individually-owned cups shall be “used only be one
owner.” No matter how many cups we provide, a tenant may choose to use another tenant’s cup,
consciously and consensually. There is no way we ¢an stop that from happening.

R: We understand that tenants may choose to drink from other tenants” cups, and that this is
not under your control. The intent of this section is to ensure that each tenant is provided
with his/her own cup, and that communal drinking vessels are not used.

§41726. Exemptions. This section authorizes the director to exempt an establishment from
compliance with a particular section while increasing the welght of requirements in others. This
authority is blanketed, rife for arbitrary application, and open to both lability and subjective
interpretation.
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10.

11.

R: Section 41746 is provided in an effort to make these regulations less onerous o comply
with, while still striving to achieve and maintain the highest level of protection for the
health and safety of the occupants of the TWH. Any exemption considered under this
section will be weighed on its health and sanitation risks. An example of such might be
the requirement to have a urinal for every 10 occupants in a TWH. Most apartment-style
dormitories do not have uginals; this requirement may be granted an exemption if
sufficient toilet capacity exists to meet the applicable code requirements. Any
exemptions granted would need to be well-justified and documented on the pre-operation
inspection forms, in an effort to reduce any potential for arbitrariness.

There seems to be an additional permit fee. it is unciear whether this 525 fee permits the entire
facility, each building of the facility, each room of the facility, or each person who resides in the
dormitory. # this fee is assessed per worker, then we suggest this: The government of Guam
already receives 51,091 from our companies for each temporary warker as fees for processing alien
labor and monitoring their safety and health. We recommend the government allocates the §25 fee
from this existing $1,051 fee to the Division of Environmental Health.

R: The Divisicn of Environmental Health is authorized o collect fees for hoth Sanitary
Permits and Dormitory Permits that are issued to TWHs. DEH has not been collecting
the Dormitory Permit fee because a fee amount for this has never been adopted. The $25
Dormitory Permit fee listed in §41723{a) 1) and 41723¢(a)(2) is separate from the §91
allocated to the Division from the Non-Immigrant Temporary Worker Registration Fee,
which represents “the monthly sanitary inspection fee,” according to 22 GCA Chapter 7
§7119(c). However, as a result of discussion at the mark-up meeting held on April 13,
both the Dormitory Permit fee and the Sanitary Permit renewal fee amounts were
revisited and revised.

§41706(b) makes it possible for inspectors to deny a sanitary permit for “Locking of doors.” We must
be specific here. It is reasanable to expect the doors to commaon areas like hallways, egress and
ingress, and community kitchens and restrooms should be unlocked at alt times. However, it is
unreasonable to require workers to leave their room doors uniocked at any time.

R: Section 41706(by( 1) has been revised to read “Locking of deors during the presence of
the Department when conducting compliance inspections;” to provide more clarity.

£41708(c) Is vague in it expectation of ‘recreation space’.

R: Secuion 41708(c) has been removed from the revised regutations. This is an OSHA
requirement, which they will be enforcing.

§41705(h} mandates screens on windows and doors. We understand why such a requirement is
necessary for dormitories that do not use air conditioning, however, our dorms do. Warkers leave
their doors closed to secure the comfort of their rooms, This is an unnecessary mandate on facilities
that provide unrestricted air conditioning use. This requirement is repeated in §41711{b} and
§417171(c).
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13,

14.

R: Sections 4170%hy. 41711(b}). and 41717(c) are included in the regulations to ensure that
any outer opening is screened to prevent the entry of vermin and insects which may be
disease vectors or nuisances. We understand that Core Tech believes this an unnecessary
mandate, but it is in place because not all facilities will have air conditioning at ail times,

841711(n} says totet rooms “shall be provided with an approved trash container.” Who approves
the container, how many containers will there be as options, what qualifies a container to be
approved, and who will make sure there is no coliusion in the future to approve these containers
arbitrariiy?

R: An “approved trash container” to be used in 4 toilet room is generally one which is
available from a commercial purveyor of such items, such as a hardware store. Such a
trash contamner must be leak-proof, and made of material that can be easily cleaned.
Trash containers made from discarded boxes, for example, would not be approved, There
are no maximum numbers of trash containers per toilet facility, but at least one per toilet
facility is necessary, The trash container will be approved by the Environmental Public
Health Officer doing the pre-operation and/or sanitation inspection of the TWH. Since
DPHSS does not specify brands of trash containers or stores from which to purchase
them, there is no opportunity for “collusion” to occur, now or in the future.

§41713(a)(4] says IPHSS will determine whether each building should have a utility sink. There is no
basis given for this decision. We recommend, at the very least, language requiring reasonable
considerations.

R: Section 41713(a)4) states that “Urility sink (also known as mop sink) in each building
used...” 1s required. It is the number of such sinks and the placement that DPHSS will
determine, not whether the building will need one,  If the building were large, for
example. more than one sink would be required so that there is easy access to the sink;
the placement of the sinks will be determined by the formation of the building and
location of entrances. We do not believe the insertion of “language requiring ressonable
considerations™ is pecessary.

§41715(d) reguires that trash be emptied not less than twice 3 week. No resident, business, or
arganization - not even schools or restaurants ~ is reguired to remove trash twice a week. As a
matter of fact, that is not even provided as a regular service by private commercial trash kaulers,
Either this section is misunderstood due to vague language, or it is and unreasonable mandate that
may not even be possible by trash hauler service rufes.

R: We will amend §41715(d} to once a week, or as often as necessary to prevent a public
nuisance, However, please be informed that much of the language in these regulations,
including this provision, was taken directly fromy OSHA standards for TWH [OSHA, 29
CFR Part 1910 Occupational Safety and Health Standards Subpart 1, Standard No.
1910.142¢hy 2)]: thus, they will still need to comply with the federal requirements.

FOHARETA, B4
T IE 2 J Y 5




Non-Inspection Costs of Issuing Sanitary

1. Pro-rated Costs for Software Maintenance Contract

Total Contract Cost:

758 "

Sanitary Permit information processing makes up 15.6% of system processing:

The average number of Sanitary Permits issued aver the past 11 years is 3,087,

Average share per Sanitary Permit for the software maintenance contract Is:

2. Pro-Rated Costs for Utilities

POWER Consumption by DEH per year {Based on sq. ff. of each division) =

15.6% of $127,663 = $19,915
$19,915.43/3,087 =] 56.45
530,000

WATER Consumption by DEH per vear (Based on number of FTE in each division} =

TELEPHONE usage per year {Based on number of FTE in each division) =

INTERNET usage per year {Based on number of FTE in each division} =

$2,000

$19,700

(@) COST ALLOCATION
, . A TOTA
Activity Total Qf(ﬁce {b) Power i {c} Water [{d} Telephone | (e} Intemet n{r;iii-z-d?g) )
Operation
$30,000/(a) | $2,000/a) | $19,000/(a) | $4.200/(z)
5/P 22% S6,510.00 ) 543400 $4,274.90 $911.40 $12,120.30
H/C 45% $13,500.00] $%00.00 | $8,865.00 | $1,89000}  $25,155.00
CSR 7% §2,10000 % $140.00 $1,379.00 $294.00 $3,913.00
Others 27% $7,980.00 | $532.00 $5,240,20 | $1,117.20 $14,869.40
Total 100% $30,090.00| $2,006.00 | $19,759.10 §$4,212.60] $56,067.70

The averoge share per Sonitary Permit for total utifities cost is §12,130.30/3,087 =

[ 5393 ]




3. Supplies and Materials

SUPPLIES AND
SITE MATERIALS aTy. UNIT PRICE COST
Fita folder 1 $1.12 8112
Binder clip 1 $0.06 $0.08
= oy
e f};fe,aﬂonm 1 50,10 50,10
NSP8con f&pf)ﬂ
e
5”“‘3;‘?‘23?; olicy 1 $0.10 $0.10
e o
Fauipment 1 50,10 $0.10
Specification form ’ o
Sanitary Permit § 1 S0.11 80,11
Sanitalion
Inspection form ! §0.10 s0.10
Grade Plaeard 1 80185 5015
Gas @ $0.575/mi
Fieid i1 round-trp 30 mi $0.575/mi 17 .05
inspectiong
Subsetal = $13.09
The total cost af supplies and materials per Sanitary Permit = f 819,09 E

4. Non-Inspection Staff Time to Process Application and Fee Payment

Total

Activity Duration of Activity ) Total Cost
Time
Record, wansfer, and #le applicatons (1 min = 84017 Hey
Reviaw appiicatons for completeness: Input information into database: and Transmit
T applications for approved. Fiis inspection reports In respective folder {5 min = 0.083
Administrative r x 2 staff = 67 a2 56.13

Processing

Review apgications for completoness, woakly database malnianance:
traubleshooting of comngruter program problems, computer entry dunng renewal sernod
{1 min = 0,017 Hr}

Provide finat review and approval of applisations {1 min = 0017 Hn

Faa Processing Accapt payment and issug permit (5 min = §.083 Hr} 4.083 51,80




Sanitary Permit

Software Maintenance Contract
Utilities 8393
Suppliesand Materials ~ $19.09
Administrative Processing ~ $6.13
‘Payment Processing $1.80

~Total  $3740




Non-Inspection Costs of Issuing Dormitory Permits

1. Average number of Sanitary and Dormitory Permits issued

b
(a) ) (a)/{b} x 100
FSCALvEAR | NO-SANITARY | O | DORMITORY PERMITS AS
‘ PERMITS PERM@}S PERCENT OF SANITARY
ISSUED PERMITS
i (SSUED
2004 3,036 15 0.49
2005 7 805 28 1.00
2006 3,250 38 1.17
2007 3017 108 353
2008 3,057 129 422
2009 3,087 130 4.21
2010 3.200 125 391
2011 3,060 106 3.46
2012 3111 a1 793
2013 3.093 98 317
7014 3733 108 3.3
AVERAGE 3,087 88.73 2.87

2. Costs for Utilities

Utitities cost per Sanitary Permit = $3.93
Dormitories Utilities Cost os 2.87 percent of Sanitary Permit Costs = 50.11

3. Supplies and Materials

Dormitory Permit Application Form 40.10
Dormitary Permit 50.10
Totaf 80.20

4. Labor Costs

Administrative Processing: Record, irangfer, type certificate, and file applications
{10 min = G167 Hr}

$5.10

Payment Processing: Accept payment and issug permit (5 min = 0.083 Hn

51.80




Supplies and Materials %020
‘Administrative Processing $5.10
Payment Processing 5180



"N CORE TECH INTERNATIONAL

8 388 Suuth Marine Corps Drive, Sulle 400, Tamuning, Guem 86913
T 871 473 5000 « F 671 473 5500 » www coretechintl.com s mein@coretechini com

Apsil 10,2015

Honorable Dennis G. Rodriguez, Ir,

Chairman, Committee on Health, Economic Development,
Homeland Security, and Senior Citizens

I Mina Trentai-tres na Liheslaturan Guohan

155 Hesler Place

Hagatna, Guam 96832

Dear Mr. Chairman,

Thank you for this opportonity to testify in conditional support of these proposed rules and regulations.
First, we thank the Division of Environmental Health and its administrator, Tom Nadeau, for its sweeping
efforts that are setting standards of safety and sanitation higher than ever before.

Core Tech International is capable of and would indeed conduct itself in the manner Mr, Nadeau and
his tearn pursue daily, without government regulations. Be that as it may, we understand that the need for
these regulations is not to punish the 90% of us who police curselves to high standards, but to ensure the
remaining 10% do not sully the reputation of high standards of our respective industries. Our conduct must

be held to a collective standard that assures our customers and investors that Guam establishments are clean,
healthy, and safe,

The proposed regulations seem fair and reasonable except those we outline below, either as concerns or
guestions of ambiguity:

1. The definition of ‘satisfactory’ lists only a letter grade “A " Does this mean achieving a [etier grade
“B” or “C” is unsatisfactory, and therefore failing? If so, we oppose passage. Such an unreasonable
standard will cripple the construction industry and eveéry industry that relies on us.

2. The rules and regulations redefine a ‘temporary worker,” which is in conflict with other sections of
the Guam Code, and with federal statute. We recommend this subsection define ‘temporary worker’
by citing existing definitions.

3. §41705. Requirements to Obtain and Apply for a Workers’ Dormitory Permit. This section
prohibits the operation of the dormitory without a pre-operation inspection followed by approval of
the dorm permit by the director (premised upon verification of compliance). There is no timeline
placed on the director to act after receiving the permit applicaticn. This leaves the process rife for
abuse, unfair treatment, and violation of due process.

4. 541705(d)(1): Is it necessary to proscribe the size of the sheet of paper indicating the locanon of the
proposed temporary workforce housing?

5. 341710, Water Supply. This section says potable water must be supplied frem “an approved
source.” Who approves the source, how many sources will there be as options, what qualifies a



2 Testimony to the Guam Legislature on Bill No. 53-33

6. Under the same section, subsection {(4), it states individually-owned cups shall be “used only be cne
owner.” No matter how many cups we provide, a tenant may choose to use another tenant’s cup,
consciously and consensually. There is no way we can stop that from happening,

7. §41726. Exemptions. This section authorizes the director to exempt an establishment from
compliance with a panticular section while increasing the weight of requirements in others. This
authority is blanketed, rife for arbitrary application, and open fo both lability and subjective
interpretation,

8. There seems to be an additional permit fee, It is unclear whether this $25 fee permits the entire
facility, each building of the facility, each room of the facility, or each person who resides in the
dormitory. If this fee is assessed per worker, then we suggest this: The government of Guam
already receives $1,091 from our companies for each wemporary worker as fees for processing alien
labor and monitoring their safety and health. We recommend the government allocates the $25 fee
fram this existing $1,091 fee to the Division of Environmental Health.

9. §41706(b) makes it possible for inspectors to deny a sanitary permit for “Locking of doors.” We
must be specific here. It is reasonable to expect that doors to common areas like hallways, egress
and ingress, and community kitchens and restrooms should be unlocked at all times. However, it is
unreasonable to require workers to leave their room doors unlocked at any time.

10, §417708(c) is vague in its expectation of ‘recreation space.’

11. 541709(h) mandates screens on windows and doors. We understand why such a requirement is
necessary for dormitories that do not use air conditioning, however, our dorms do. Workers Jeave
their doors closed to secure the comfort of their rootms. This is an unnecessary mandate on facilities
that provide unrestricted air conditioning use. This requirement is repeated in §41711(b) and
§41717(c).

12. §41711(n) says toilet rooms “shall be provided with an approved trash container.” Who approves
the container, how many containers will there be as options, what qualifies a container to be
approved, and who will make sure there is no coliusion in the future to approve these containers
arbitrarily?

13. §41713(a)(4) says DPHSS will determine whether each building should have a utility sink. There is
no basis given for this decision. We recommend, at the very least, language requining reasonable
considerations.

14, §41715(d) requires that trash be emptied not less than twice a week. No resident, business, or
organization - not even scheols or restaurants - is required to remove trash twice a week. As a
matter of fact, that is not even provided as a regular service by private commercial trash haulers.
Either this section is misunderstood due to vague language, or it is and unreasonable mandate that
may not even be possible by trash hauler service rules.

We look forward to clarifications of any section we may have misunderstood, and correction to those
concerns that we understood correctly.

Si Yu'us ma'ose,

bdbats; —

Chit Bathan
Chief Executive Officer



NOTES FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON
TEMPORARY WORKFORCE HOUSING

(uam DOL supports the proposed regnlations as written, with the following
recommendations;

Page 6 of the proposed regulations

(n) Temporary worker definition-

Items 1 through 3 equate to any person who comes to Guam for a project and intends to
depart after the project is done.

This includes:

» Construction trades workers- US Citizens and Foreign Workers

o  Consulting US workers from mainland Corporations- ie, a visiting VP or
technical person coming to work

s Business Consultants — e, US tech firm sends guy to do market research

s Film Crews

s Specialty confractors — communications, technical figids

»  Most Military Service Members

(0) Temporary Workforce Housing

Definition equals -- any lving space where 51% of the inhabitants are Temporary
workers.

This definition witl have the foliowing effects:

Scenario:

ARC construction brings in a US citizen engineer from their California office to look
over an existing project for 6 months,  The company rents a house in Mongmong,

Under the definition, unless the company applies for and is issued a Dorm permit, the
employer is not in comipliance since 100% of the residents are temporary workers.



What is the fix?

Recommendation:

Change verbiage to read:

{1) A FOREIGN worker from a point of origin outside of Guam, who is sponsored by an
emplover to work on 2 specific project or for a specific period of time and who will
reside in employer provided housing.

Delete 2 & 3

{0} Temporary Workforce Housing, also know as Dormitory, shall mean any dwelhng or

living space established, operated, rented or used by a sponsoring emplover, as living
quarters and in which 5 or more Temporary Workers shall reside.

Synchronize statute and Regulation - Definition in P.L. 31-72
Insert New verblage :

CHANGE Section 5 — Severability to Section 6 and CHANGE Section 5 to read:

Amend Title 21 of the Guam Code Annotated, Atricle 3, Chapter 61 Seetion 6130%(c) (1)
to read:

Temporary Workiorce Housing, also know as Dormitory, shall mean any dwelling or

living space established, operated, rented or used by a sponsoring emplover, as lving
quarters and in which 5 or more Temporary Workers shall reside.

With this change:

* We regulate only those workers which the Governor has oversight

* Syachronized varying definitions of Temporary Workforce Housing
* Preserve the rights of workers to seek their own accommodations

* Preserve US worker freedoms from un-necessary monitoring

* Make the Dorm determination easier for Govt & Emplover by the “5 or more rule” for
each dwelling
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Certification of
Waiver of
Fiscal Note Requirement

This is to certify that the Committee on Ruies submitted to the Bureau of Budget
and Management Research (BBMR) a request for a fiscal note, or applicable
waiver, on Bill No. 53-33 (COR) ~ Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.,, “"AN ACT TO
ADOPT RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SANITARY
OPERATIONS AND (INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY WORKFORCE
HOUSING PURSUANT TO §21102 OF CHAPTER 21 AND §26305 OF
CHAPTER 26A, TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED.”- on March 10, 2015,
COR hereby certifies that BEMR confirmed receipt of this request March 10, 2015
at 4:05 P.M.

COR further certifies that a response o this request was not received, Therefore,
pursuant to 2 GCA §9105, the requirement for a fiscal note, or waiver thereof,
on Bill 53-33 (LS} ta be included in the committee report on said bill, is hereby
waived,

Certified by:

5{,;"}?:; Sy
; v
Senator Rory J. Respicio

Chatrpersom, Conmuttee on Rules

April 27, 2015
Date
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Legisiative Secretary
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Member
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¥, Anthony Ada
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Senator

% COMMITTEE ON RULES
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March 10, 2815

VIA E-MAIL

joey.celpoiblenr guem.goy

Jose 5. Calvo

Acting Director

Bureau of Budget & Management Research
P.O. Box 2950

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

RE: Reguest for Fiscal Notes— Bill No. 51-33(COR) through 53-33(COR)

Hafa Adai Mr, Calvo:

Transmitted herewith is a listing of /7 Mina‘trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Gudhan’s
most recently introduced bills. Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respecttully request
the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills.

57 Y os ma'dse’ for your attention to this matter.

Very Truly Yours,

g;;; h} ’F’; i? £ & .
Senator Rory J. Respicio

Chairperson of the Committee on Rules

Attachment (1)

Ce: Clerk of the Legislature



Bill Nos.

Sponsor

Title

B3 COR

Brant T\ MeCreadie

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW § 89123 TO CHAPTER 80, DEVISION 4, TITLE
10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF 1 ESPITAT HAYA IN THE SOUTH, AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES: TO AMEND §8 97103(a) AND 97102(¢) OF
CHAPTTR 97, TITLE 10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
FUNDING FOR 1 ESPITAT HAYA:; TO ADD A NEW § 3809,1 OF
CHAPTER 3, TITLE 10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
REQUIRING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL
SERVICES (DPHSS) TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACTUAL
ARRANGEMENT WITH THE GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
AUTHORITY FOR THE SHARED USE OF UNDERUTILIZED
RESOURCES AND FACILITIES AT THE SOUTHERN REGIONAL
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER (SRCHO) IN INALAHAN
{(INARAJAN), IN ORDER 70O FACILITATE ESTABLISHMENT OF §
ESPITAT HAYA: AND TO REPEAL AND RE-ENACT § 3810 OF
CHAPTER 3, TITLE 10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
REGUIRING DPHSS ANTY GMHA TO CONDUCT AN ANNUAL
ASSESSMENT ON THE NEED FOR AND FEASIBILITY OF
PROVIDING EXTENDED MEDICAL SERVICES AT THE NORTHERN
REGIONAL COMMUNTTY HEALTH CENTER (NRCHCH,

ry
[
¢

33 (COR)

. G, Rodriguez, Ir.

AN ACT AMENID § BO1I3(h) OF CHAPTER 80, DIVISION 4, 10 GCA, TO
PROVIDE FOR ENTRY INTO THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM TFOR ASSQUIATE AGMINISTRATORS FOR
CLINICAL, OPERATIONS AND MEDICAL SERVICESAT THE GUAM
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY. AND TO AMENDI § 8511 40Y0F
CHAPFER 84, DIVISION 4, 10 GCA, RELATIVE TO RETIREMENT
CONTRIBUTIONS BY THE GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
AUTHORITY FOR SHORT-TERM CONTRACTUAL HOSPITAL
EMPLOYEES.

3333 (COR}

3. G Radriguez, I

AN ACT TO ADOPT RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE
SANITARY OPERATIONS AND INSPECTIONS OF TEMPORARY
WORRFORCE HOUSING PURSUANT TO §21102 OF CHAPTER 21
ANIF 826305 OF CHAPTER 264, TITLE 10 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED
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March 10, 2015

MEMORANDUM

Te: Rennae Menc
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

E

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio.”
Chairpersen, Committes on Rules

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 53-33(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral
of Bill No. 53-33(COR).

Picase ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachinent, I also request that the same be

forwarded to all members of [ Ming'trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Gughan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.

5f Yi'as Ma'dse!

Attachment
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Grrall -~ FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING on WED. MARCH 18, 2015 5:30pm

Dennis Rodriguez, Jr, <senatordrodriguez@lgmail.com>

FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING on WED. MARCH 18, 2015 5:30pm

1 message

Joe Mesngon <ive@toduguam.com>

To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org

March 11, 2015

MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

All Senators, Media and Stakeholders

Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Bubject: First Notice of Public Hearing on Wed. March 18, 2015

Hafa Adait

The Committee on Health, Economic Development and Senior Citizens will be conducting a Publlc and
Confirmation Hearing on Wednesday, March 18, 2015 at 5:30pm in the Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

The items for public discussion are:

The Executive Appointment of Mr. George Chiu as a Member of the Guam Economic Development
Authority Board of Trustees.

Bill No. 45-33 [COR) - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.- An act to adopt the Rules and Regulations goveming the
issuance of health certificates, by amending Articie 4 of Division 1, Title 26, Guam Administrative Rules
and Regulations.

Bili No 48-33 (COR) - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. / R.J. Respicio / 1.V, Espaldon- An act to expand the
Department of Public Health and Social Services Division of Senior Citizens provision of Senior Citizen
Center Services through the operation of a new Macheche Senior Citizen Center by reprogramming and
realiocating the sum of Fifty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($50,50¢.00) from the FY-2015 Budget Act
for Executive Branch Operations (P.L. 32-181%

Bil Mo, 53-33 ([COHR) - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.- An act to adopt Rules and Regutations goveming the sanitary
operations and inspections of temporary workforce housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and §26305
of Chapter 26A, Title 10 Guam Code Annotated.

Individuals who wish to submit wiitien testimonies shouid address: Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr,, Chairman,
Committee on Health, Economic Development, Homeland Security and Senior Citizens and may send via email
to: senatordrodriguer Biomall.com of hand deliver to 176 Serenu Ave. Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam or 155 Hesler
Place Hagatna, Guam.

Individuals who may require special assistance are asked fo contact the office of Sen, Rodriguez no 1ater than
48 hours prior to the scheduled heanng at 649-8838/0511.

5i Yu'os Ma'ase!

hitps nalt google.comimaiiAl 2ul=28 k= Sec(2a750ekviows ptho=Bill %2045-338ns= ruedsearch=guery&lb= 14006cB7 20308587 &sim = 14006687 26309557

Wed, Mar 11, 20158 at 1:02 PM
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ALULNG Gmal - FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING on WED. MARCH 18, 2015 5:30pm

Jusepb AL . Mesngen

Office of Senator Denais (5. Rodriguez, Ir.
Committee on Health, Peonomic Bevelopment,
Homeland Security and Senior Cldzens

I Mina"trentai Trer Na Libeslaturan Cuahan

33rd Guarn Legislature

176 Serenu Ave. Suite 107

Tamuning, Guam S6931

649-8038/0511

www toduguam.com

hitps:#rath google. comdrmaiA2rruis 28k beo02a 7 Blelviews pl&g=Bil % 2045 338 ge=Truedsear che query&th= 14c06c87 20055 7Reim |+ 14c06c87 2400557 X2



HLILUTY Gmatl - SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC & CONFIRMATION HEARING on WED. MARCH 18, 2015 5:30pm

Dennis Rodriguez, Jr, <senatordrodriguez@gmail.com>

SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC & CONFIRMATION HEARING on WED. MARCH
18, 2015 5:30pm

1 message

Joe Mesngon <jpe@toduguam.com>
To: phnotice@quamlegisiature.org

March 186, 2015

Mon, Mar 16, 2015 at 12:08 PM

MEMORANDUM

Ta: All Senators, Media and Stakeholders

From:  Sen, Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Subject: Second Notice of Public Hearing on Wed. March 18, 2015
Hafa Adail

The Committee on Heaith, Economic Development and Senior Citizens will ba conducting a Public and
Confirmation Hearing on Wednesday, March 18, 2015 at 5:30pm in the Legislature's Public Hearing Room.

The #ems for public discussion are:

+ The Executive Appoiniment of Mr. George Chiu as a Member of the Guam Econcmic Development
Authority Board of Trustees.

» Bil No. 45-33 (COR} - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.- An act to adopt the Rules and Regulations governing the
issuance of nealth certificates, by amending Article 4 of Division 1, Title 28, Guam Administrative Rules
and Regulations.

« Bill No. 45-33 {COR) - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. f R.J. Respicio / J.V. Espaldan- An act to expand the
Department of Public Health and Social Services Division of Senior Citizens provision of Senior Citizen
Center Services through the operation of a new Macheche Senior Citizen Center by reprogramming and
realiocating the sum of Fifty Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars ($50,900.00) from the FY-2015 Budget Act
for Executive Branch Operations (F.L. 32-181).

« {3l Mo, 53-33 [COR) - D.G. Redriguez, Jr.- An act to adopt Rules and Regulations govemning the sanitary
operations and inspections of temporary workforce housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and §26305
of Chapter 264, Title 10 Guam Code Annotated.

individuals who wish to submit written testimonies should address: Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Chairman,
Committee on Health, Economic Development, Homeland Security and Senior Citizens and may send via email
tor senaloniodrigesyid@omasi com or hand delfiver to 176 Serenu Ave. Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam or 155 Hesler
Place Hagatna, Guam.

Individuals who may require special assistance are asked to contact the office of Sen. Rodnguez no later than
48 hours pricr (o the scheduled hearing at 649-8638/0511.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase't

htips fmail google comymaiiiy2u= 28ik=SanldaT80elviows ptieg= Bill % 2045- 338gs=trusdsearch=query&ths 1402055385000 BO8s m 1+ 140 205838500000
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Joseph A, Q. Mesngon

Office of Senator Dennds G Rodriguez, Tr.
Committee on Health, Fronomic Development,
Hameland Security and Senior Cidzens
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649863870511
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Gm Joa Mesngon <joe@toduguam.com>

CORRECTION to Amended FIRST NOTICE of PUBLIC & CONFIRMATION

HEARING on Wed. April 8, 2015

1 message

Joa Mesngon <}eké.@tmdu.guamlcc.:m>
To: phnotice@guamlegislature, org
Apil 1, 2015
MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators, Media and Stakeholders
From: Senator Dennis G, Rodriguez, Jr.

Subject: First Notice of Public Hearing- Wednesday, Aprif 8, 2015, 9:00 AM. , 2:00 P.M. & 5:30
F.M.

Hafa Adai! Please be advised that the Committee on Mealth, Economic Development, Homeland Security and

Senior Citizens will be cenducting a Public and Confirmation Hearing on Wednesday, April B, 2015 beginning
at 9:00 A.M. and 5:30 P.M. in the Legisiature's Public Hearing Room:

9:00 A.M. Public and Confirmation Hearing:

~The Executive Appointment of Mr. David John to serve as a Member of the Guam Economic
Davelopment Authority Board of Trustees,

-The Executive Appointment of Mr. Edward J. Calvo to serve as a Member of the Guam Economic
Development Authority Board of Trustees.

-Bill No, 26-33 {COR) - T.R. Muria Bames

An act to add a new § 10315 to Chapter 10, of Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated; Relative {0 the online and
public disciosure of medical licenses issued by the Guam Board of Medical Examiners,

-B3HIE No. 54-33 (COR]} - J.V. Espaldon / D.G. Rodrguez, Jr. / B J.F. Cruz

An act {o amend § 4301(b) of 4 GCA, Relative to the Calculation of Govermment of Guam Group Health
insurance Plan Employee Contributions,

2:00 P.M. Status Hearing on the implementation of Public Law 31.73, the DPHSS Rules and Regulations
relative to Child Care Facilities and Child Care Homes. The Guam Early Learning Council will be invited
to participate.

Hilps il google.comimailAry = 2kik= BB5A24d2tak i ew= D= Edwar d% 20 % 20calvoias= Irueksea chequery&ihe 140 73ce24 1edic 1 Esimi= 14 74cal41 .
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WAL 1 odu Guam Mail - CORRECTION to Amended FIRST NOTICE of PUBLIC & CONFIRMATION HEARING onWed, Aprli 8, 2015

5:30 P.M. Pubiic Hearing
-2l o, 45-33 {COR) - D.G. Redriguez, Jr,

An act to adopt the Rules and Reguiations governing the issuance of heaith cedificates, by amending Articie 4
of Division 1, Title 26, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations,

-Biil No. 53-33 (COR) - .G. Rodriguez, Jr.

An act to adopt Rules and Regulations goveming the sanitary operations and inspections of temporary workforce
housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and §26305 of Chapter 26A, Title 10 Guam Code Annotated.

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. and may be submitied via email
to senatordrodriguez @amail com, faxed to 848-0520; or hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesler Place, Hagdtfa, Guam
896910,

Thie hearings will be broadcast live on Docome channel 117 and GTA channel 21,

individuals who may require special assistance or accommodations are asked to please contact my office
at 643-8638/0511 no later than 48 hours prior to the scheduled heanng.

Si Yu'os ma'dse’!

Joseph A. Q. Mesngon

Office of Senator Dennis G, Rodrdgrez, Ir,
Cosnmartee on Health, Economic Development,
Homeland Security and Senior Ciazens

T Mina"tremtad Toes Na Liberlataran Gaahan

F3rd Guam Legislature

176 Sereni Ave. Soite 167

Tamuning, Guam 96931

449863870811

www. toduguanm. com
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G LA Joe Mesngon <joe@toduguam.com>

SECOND NOTICE of PUBLIC, STATUS & CONFIRMATION HEARING on Wed.
April 8, 2015

A =~
! message

Joe Mesngon <jce@toduguam,.com> Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 8:02 AM

To: phnotice@guamlegislature.org
April B, 2015
MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators, Media and Stakehoiders
From: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Subject: SECOND Notice of Public Hearing— Wednesday, April 8, 2015, 9:00 AM. , 200 P.M. &
530 P.M,

Hafa Adaif Please be advised that the Committee on Health, Economic Development, Homeland Security and
Senior Citizens will be conducting a Public, Status and Confirmeation Hearing on Wednesday, April 8,
2015 beginning at 9:00 ALM. and 5:30 P.M. in the Legislature’s Public Hearing Reom:

9:00 A M. Public and Confirmation Hearing:

-The Executive Appointment of Mr. David John to serve as a Member of the Guam Economic
Development Authority Board of Trusteas.

-The Executive Appointment of Mr. Edward J. Calvo to serve as a Member of the Guam Economic
Development Authority Board of Trustees.

-Bill No. 26-33 {COR} - T.R. Mufia Bames

An act to add a new § 10315 to Chapter 10, of Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated; Relative to the online and
public disclesure of medical licenses issued by the Guam Beard of Medical Examiners.

-Bill No. 54-33 {COR} - J.V, Espaldon / D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. / B.J.F, Cruz

An act to amend § 4301(b} of 4 GCA, Relative to the Calculation of Govemment of Guam Group Health
insurance Plan Employee Contributions.

2:00 P .M. Status Hearing:

On the implementation of Public Law 31-73, the DPHSS Rules and Regulations relative to Child Care
Facilities and Child Care Homes. The Guam Early Leaming Council will be invited to participate.

hitps/mail google. com/mailiw37uis 28 k= 585024d2dalviow= ptig= Edward% 20 % 20calvedus = rusksvarche query&th= 140800 244cb635384&simi= 14cBod24de... - 112
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5:30 P.M. Public Hearing:
3 No. 48.33 {CORY - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.

An act to adopt the Rules and Reguiations goveming the issuance of heaith certificates, by amending Article 4
of Division 1, Title 26, Guarn Administrative Rules and Reguiations.

Bill No. 53-33 {COR} - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.

An act to adopt Rules and Regulations governing the sanitary operations and inspections of temporary workforce
housing pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and §28305 of Chapter 28A, Title 10 Guam Code Annotated,

Written testimony should be addressed to Senator Dennis G. Rodniguez, Jr, and may be submitted via emait
to senatordrodriguez @omail com, faxed to 848-0520; or hand-delivery/mail to 155 Hesier Place, Hagatia, Guam
96910,

The hearnngs will be broadcast live on Docomo channel 117 and GTA channet 21,

Individuals who may require special assistance or accommodations are asked to please contact my office
at 640-8638/0511 no later than 48 hours prior to the scheduled hearing.

Si Yu'os ma'ase’!

Joreph A, . Mesngon

Office of Serator Dennds G. Rodrigues, Tr.
Committes on Health, Ecoromic Development,
Hemeland Security and Senior Citdzens

1 Miva'tromtai Trex Na ibeckatiran Guaban

33rd Guam Legislanure

176 Serenu Ave. Swite 107

Tamaning, Guam 96931

GA-BAAR/0511
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PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
Wednesday, March 18, 2015 5:30pm Public Hearing Room, I Likeslatura

Call to order

Items for public consideration:

The Executive Appointment of Mr. George Chiu as a Member of the Guam
Economic Development Authority Board of Trustees.

Bill No. 45-33 (COR} - D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.- An act to adopt the Rules and
Regulations governing the issuance of health certificates, by amending Article 4 of
Division 1, Title 26, Guam Admunistrative Rules and Regulations.

Bill No. 48-33 (COR) - D.GG. Rodrigunez, Jr. / R.J. Respicio / 1.V, Espaldon- Anact to
expand the Department of Pubijc Health and Social Services Division of Senior
Citizens provision of Senior Citizen Center Services through the operation of a new
Macheche Senior Citizen Center by reprogramming and reallocating the sum of Fifty
Thousand Nine Hundred Dollars {$50,900.00) from the FY-2015 Budget Act for
Executive Branch Operations (P.L.. 32-181).

Bilt No. 53.33 (COR) - D.GG. Rodriguez, Ir.- An act 1o adopt Rules and Regulations
governing the sanitary operations and inspections of temporary workforce housing
pursuant to §21102 of Chapter 21 and §26305 of Chapter 26A. Title 10 Guam Code
Annotated.

Adjournment

Thank you for your participation in today’s hearing.

Chadrmsn, Comrittee on Beonome Develonment, Homeland Securnity & Seaine Citizens
Fistnan Fodn SGusme | Ming’ Trent Troe No Libesistaraon Gidhan + 335 Guaee Legisioture

176 Sernu Avenue, Soite 107, Tamaning, Goam 98931 / Felephoae: 671-649.TODU (86381 7 Facsimie £71-639.0320

Fonail: senatordrudsigueriggmatt com [/ wwwomdnguam com



SENATOR DENNIS G RODRIGUEZ, JR.

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
Wednesday, April 8, 2015 9am, 2pm, 5:30pm Public Hearing Room, [ Likeslatura

Call to order

I
IL. Iterss for public consideration
3:00A.M
» The Executive Appointment of Mr. David Jobn to serve as a Member of the Guam Economic
Development Aunthority Beard of Truostees
¢ The Executive Appointnent of Mr. Edward J. Calve to serve as a Member of the Guam
Economic Development Authority Board of Trustees

_}-\ * .
Bill No. 26-33 (COR} ~ Introduced by T.R. Muiia Barnes - An act to add a new § 10315 to Chapter
of the Guam Code Annotated: Relative to the online and public disclosure of medical

10, of Title 3
Hicenses issued by the Guam Board of Medical Examiners
- An sctto

Bill No. 54-33 (COR) - Introduced by 1.V, Espaldon / D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. / B.LE. Cruz
amend § 4301{b} of 4 GCA, Relative to the Caleulation of Government of Guam Group Health

Insurance Plan Employee Contributions
Status Hearing: On the implementation of Public Law 31-73, the DPHSS Rules and

2:0 P.M,
Repulations relative to Child Care Facilities and Child Care Homes.

L]
The Guam Early Learning Council will be invited 1o participate
An act to adopt the Rules and

by amending Article 4 of Division 1, Title

30 PO

Bill No. 45-33 (COR) ~Intreduced by DG, Rodriguez, Jr

Regulations governing the issuance of health certificates,

26, Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations.

Bill No. 53-33 (COR) - Introduced by D.G. Rodriguez, Jr. - An act to adopt Rules and Regulations

governing the sanitary operations and inspections of temporary workforce housing pursvant io
10 Guam Code Annotated.

a‘;;’i 102 of Chapter 21 and §26305 of Chapter 264, Tit

IIL Adjournment

Thank vou for your participation in today’s hearing
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